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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION 
COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))

Carter/Mondale Reelection 
) MUR 1642

Committee, Inc. )

S. Lee Kling, as treasurer )

CERTIF ICAT ION

i, Marjorie W. EmmOflS1 recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission 
executive session of April 

23,

1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided 
by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1642:

i. Approve the conciliation agreement 
attached

to the General Counsel's report 
dated

April 9, 1985.

2. Approve the letters attached 
tO the General

Counsel's report dated April 
9, 1985.

3. CLOSE THE FILE.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatiVely 
for the decision.

Attest:

~c/.. bZ~~ Marjorie W. Emmons

Date
5ecretary of the Commission
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~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTONDC 20463

April 30, 1985

Douglas B. Huron, Esquire
Kator, Scott & Heller
Suite 900
1029 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 1642

Dear Mr. Huron:

On April 23, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation of 2 u.S.C.
S 434(a) (3) (B) (ii) and S 434(b) (8), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of th~

N public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the

o written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Cha es N. Steel~

CO 12A

BY: ~~rke'th'A.Gr~t 5
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

~" April 30, 1985

Bruce L. Greenberger, Esquire
Todt, Todt & Co.
1717 Bond Court Building
1300 East 9th Street
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

RE: MUR 1642

Dear Mr. Greenberger:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on March 5, 1984, on behalf of your client, American

Advertising Corporation, concerning the Carter/Mondale Reelection

Committee, Inc. (hereinafter "CMRC).

N After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission has determined there was reason to believe that CMRC
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (3) (B) (ii) and S 434(b) (8), provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

0 On April 23, 1985, a conciliation agreement signed by the
respondent was accepted by the Commission, thereby concluding the
matter. A copy of this agreement is enclosed for your
information.

0 The file number in this matter is MUR 1642. If you have any
questions, r1ea~e contact Stephen Levin, the staff member
assinged to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

I,)
Charles N. Steele

BY: enneth A. r ss
Associate Ge eral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Carter/Mondale ) MUR 1642
Reelection Committee, Inc. )
S. Lee Kling, as Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREIENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized

complaint by American Advertising Corporation (hereinafter

"Complainant" or "American"). An investigation was conducted and

reason to believe was found that the Carter/Mondale Reelection

Committee, Inc. (hereinafter "Respondent" or "CMRC") violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (3) (B) (ii) by failing to file reports as

r~. required with the Commission in a timely manner. It was further

N found that there was reason to believe that Respondent violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) by not disclosing on said reports "the

C)

amount and nature" of an outstanding debt owed to Complainant.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
I'.,
C-) participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

C I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, CMRC, is the principal campaign
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committee for the Democratic Party's candidates for president and

vice president in 1980. S. Lee Kling is the treasurer of CMRC.

2. Complainant billed Respondent for $5,915.51 for

services which Complainant rendered to Respondent during the

course of the campaign for the 1980 presidential election.

3. Respondent acknowledged the amount billed by

Complainant but claimed that this amount, along with all other

such amounts incurred by CMRC during the course of the 1980

presidential election campaign (approximately $730,000 worth),

were referred to the Democratic National Committee ('DNC") for

payment, as per the terms of an agreement between CMRC and DNC.

4. The amount billed by Complainant has not yet been
N

paid and should have been reported by Respondent to the

D Commission.

5. Respondent did not file in a timely manner with

the Commission the required reports of receipts and

disbursements, including those reports listing Respondent's

outstanding obligations for the calendar year 1983 and for the

first half of the calendar year 1984.

V. Respondent did not file the aforementioned reports with

the Commission in a timely manner thus violating 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (3) (b) (ii) and S 434(b) (8).

VI. Respondent has subsequently filed with the Commission

the aforementioned reports required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (3) (B) (ii) and S 434(b)(8). Respondent has also filed a

termination report.

VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

the United States in the amount of fifteen hundred dollars



0

($1,500), pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

viii. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date
Associate Gener 1 Counsel

~ondali~e!~ect iOn
Committee ~

______________ 
By:

Date Dougi S B. Huron

-3-
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LAW OFFICES

KATOR. SCOTT & HELLER 85JAN1~ All: 39
CHAftT~RED

SUITE 900
029 VERMONT AVENUE, N. W.

WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20005

(202) 393-3800

January 9, 1985 -

Linda Tangney -~

Reports and Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission __

1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

re: Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc.

I.D. No. C00129445

Dear Ms. Tangney:

On July 30, 1984 we filed a Termination Report for the
cr, Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc., which was the

principal campaign committee for President Carter during the 1980
general election campaign for President. The report noted that
the Committee had no cash on hand and that certain debts had been
forwarded to the Democratic National Committee for payment
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 441a(d)(2). The DNC's most recent report
acknowledges assumption of these debts.

1-fl
We understand that your records may indicate that the

Reelection Committee filed a report after the termination
report. This is the result of an error, in whi6h'the
identification number of the Reelection Committee was
inadvertently placed on the report of another committee.

U) In fact, the July 30, 1984 Termination Report for the
Reelection Committee was intended to be, and was, the last report
filed for the Committee. Since the Committee has no cash on hand
and all debts have been forwarded to, and acknowledged by, the
Democratic National Committee, we believe that this termination
meets all pertinent criteria. We would appreciate your formally
confirming this as soon as possible.

Sinc,~ rely,

as B. Huron

cc: Stephen Levin
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LAW OFflCES

RATOR, SCOTT & HELLER
CMAU?6N(O

SUITE BOO

(029 VERMONT AVENUE, N. W.

WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20005

(202) 393-3500

January 9, 198

Linda Tangney
Reports and Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

re: Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc.

ID No. CC0108407

Dear Ms. Tangney:

On October 2, 1984 we filed the October 15 quarterly report
for the Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc., but we
inadvertently included an incorrect identification number in the
report. The correct number is set forth above. Please accept

o this letter as an amendment to the October 15 report clarifying
this matter.

Enclosed is the January 31 year-end report for this
If) Committee.

Sincerely,

Do * Huron

Enclosure

cc: Stephen Levin



LAW OF F ICES

RVING RATOR

~u'TE IO0~

1778 ST~EET

ASI~GT0N, D. C. 20000

Stenhen Lovin
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
~nshington, D.C. 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~%ASHINGTO% DC 20463

Decenber 27, 1984
147 5

S. Lee Kling, Treasurer
Carter/Mondale Reelection
Committee, Inc.

P.O. Box 832
McLean, Virginia 22101

RE: MUR 1642
(Carter/Mondale Reelection
Committee, Inc.
S. Lee Kling, as treasurer)

Dear Mr. Kling:

on July 10, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc. and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (3) (B) (ii) and S 434(b) (8).
At your request, the Commission determined on December 18, 1984,
to enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a

C~1 conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the

10 provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, of if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Stephen Levin, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202)523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

ou4Z~

Enclosures

cc: Douglas B. Huron, Esquire



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Carter/Mondale Reelection )
committee, Inc. )

S. Lee Kling, Treasurer )

MUR 1642

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of

December 18, 1984, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the following actions in

MUR 1642:

1. Enter into conciliation with the
Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee,
Inc. prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement attached to the General
Counsel's report dated December 5,
1984.

3. Approve and send the letters attach~d to
the General Counsel's report dated
December 5, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and

Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Harris dissented.

Attest:

/2-,9 -~Y
Date Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

C?)

0

in
C,

CO



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of 
) ~ "~ 6 T13: £'I

Carter/Mondale Reelection 
) MUR 1642

Committee, Inc. )
5. Lee fling, Treasurer 

))

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

I. backgroUnd

On March 5, 1984, a complaint 
was filed with the CODUIiSSiOfl

by American ~dvertisiflg Corporation 
(hereinafter "Americafl)

alleging that the Carter/Mondale 
Reelection Committee, Inc.

(hereinafter CMRC) ;iolat~d 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) 
(8) by failing to

disclose an outstanding debt owed to American in reports cMRC is

requir~ed to file"with the Commission. On July 10, 1984, the

Commission found reason to believe 
that CMRC and its treasurer,

S. Lee Kling, violated 2 U.S.C. 
S 434(a)(3)(B)(ii) (for failing

to file the required reports for 1983 with the Commission) and

S 434(b)(8). CMRC notified this Office on August 
8, 1984 of the

fact that CMRC'5 reports had been brought 
up to date and, as a

result of that, CMRC requested pre-probable 
cause conciliation.

II. Legal Analysis

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (3) (B) (ii), 
in any calendar

year other than that in which a general 
election for president is

held, CMRC, as the principal campaign committee 
of a presidential

candidate, is required to have its treasurer file quarterly

reports with the Commission of receipts and disbursements. 
The
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statute specifies 
that such reports must 

be filed no later than

the 15th day after the 
last day of each calendar 

quarter. The

law further requires 
that such reports 

disclose the amount and

nature of outstanding 
debts and obligations 

owed by" that

political committee. 
2 U.S.C. s 434(b) (8).

The initial j~ve5tigation 
conducted by this 

Office,

following a complete 
review of CZ4RCs reports. 

revealed that no

reports had been filed 
by CZ4RC for the 1983 calendar 

year and

further that nowhere was there 
a listing of any disbursements 

or

0~tstanding debts 
of CI4RC to America.

In its response, CI4RC ~~~nowledged 
its debt (in the amount

of $5,915.51) to American but claimed 
that this debt was 

just one

of many (amounting to approXimatelY $730,000) 
which had been

referred to the Democratic 
National Committee 

("DNC') for payment

in 1981. (CMRC has an agreement 
with DNC whereby DNC 

will assume

and pay CMRC'5 general 
election debts if 

certain conditions 
are

met.) However, since CMRC'5 debt 
tO American has not 

yet been

paid, it remains an 0~~
standiflg obligation 

of CMRC. As such, it

must be reported because 
all 0~tstanding debts 

must be reported

until ~~tinguished. 
2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(8). 

similarly, as long

as CMRC remains a 
viable entitY, it 

must continue to

file the required 
reports with the CommisSiOn 

until its

obligations are terminated, 
even though CMRC conducted 

only a

minimal amount of 
activity during the 

period in question.
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On August 1, 1984, CI4RC notified the Commission that it bad

brought its reports up to date and included within those reports

a schedule of CMRC5 outstanding debts which 
were to be assumed

by DNC (including the debt owed to American). An examination of

the present status of CI4RC'5 reports indicated 
that its reports

remain up to date, including the timely filing of the October

1984 quarterly report.

By not having filed quarterly reports for 
all of 1983 and

the first half of 1984 (until August 1, 1984), and by not

reporting its outstanding debt owed to American (among others)

until that date as well, CMRC and its treasurer, 
S. Lee Kling,

violated 2 U.S.C.S.434(a)(3)(B)(ii) and 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(8),

respectively. As such, this Office recommends that the

Commission enter into pre-probable cause to 
believe conciliation

with CI4RC.



~71- ~
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IV. Recoluflendat ions

i. Enter into conciliation with the Carter/Mondale Reelection
Committee, Inc. prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

3. Approve and send the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
Generat~- el

(N & By: Kenneth A. Gross

Date Associate General Counsel

Attachments - -

Pre-probable cause conciliation agreement -

Letter to Respondent
Letter to Complainant

Lfl



9 RECEIVED Al THE FEC

LAW OFFICES

KATOR. SCOTT & HELLER

SUITE 900

1029 VE~M0NT AVENUE, N. W.

WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20005

(202) 393-3900

August 8, 1984

Conley Edwards, Jr., Esquire
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

re: MUR 1642

Dear Mr. Edwards:

On July 31, we sent you a copy of a letter to the Reports
and Analysis Division, showing that the reports of the
Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc. are current as of June
30, 1984. We believe that this should resolve this matter, and
we hereby request pre-probable cause conciliation.

Sincerely,

4~74 ~
Douglas B. Huron



LAW OFFICES

ATOR. SCOTT & HELLER
029 VERMONT AVENUE. N. W.

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20005

ii ,

84~AUP~ 49: 0

Conley Edwards, Jr. Esquire
Office Of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



LAW OFFICES

KATOR, SCOTT & HELLER
CHANTE MCD

SUITE 900

1029 VERMONT AVENUE, N. W.

WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20005

(202) 393-3800

July 31, 1984 -

Reports and Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed for filing are reports for the following four

committees affiliated with the 1980 Carter presidential campaign:

Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc.
Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc.
Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc.

Compliance Account
Carter/Mondale Debt Retirement Committee

o The reports cover activity in both 1983 and 1984 and are
current through June 30, 1984. Please note that attached to the
reports of the Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc. is a
schedule of debts that have been forwarded to the Democratic
National Committee for payment pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 441a(d) (2).

Sincerely,

0

Doug as B. Huron

CO DBH:rcc

Enclosures

cc: Conley Edwards, Jr., Esq.
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Conic v EdWaVJS, Jr., Esq.
Of[ice of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))

Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc.) MUR 1642

S. Lee Kling, Treasurer )

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Eznmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of July 10,

1984, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1642:

1. Find reason to believe that the Carter/
Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc., and
S. Lee Kling as treasurer of the Carter/
Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc. violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8).

2. Find reason to believe that the Carter/
Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc., and
S. Lee Kling as treasurer of the Carter/
Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc.
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a).

3. Approve and send the letter attached to
the General Counsel's report dated
June 25, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

L, //~~/
Date

Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELEC ION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

July 12, 1984

Douglas B. Huron, Esquire
Ste in and Huron
1619 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

RE: MUR 1642
Carter/Mondale Reelection
Committee, Inc.
S. Lee Kling, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Huron:

The Federal Election Commission notified your clients on
March 15, 1984, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the Act). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your
clients at that time. We acknowledge receipt of your explanation

o of this matter which was dated April 20, 1984.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by your clients, theCommission, on July 10, 1984, determined that there is reason to
believe that the Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc., and
Madeline Phelps as treasurer, have violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(b) (8)
and 434(a) (3) (B), provisions of the Act. You may submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Please submit any such
response within ten days of your receipt of this notification.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause;
however, in the absence of any information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against your clients, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.



Douglas B. Huron, Esquire
Page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

any questions, please contact Conley Edwards, Jr. at

Sincerely,

n Elliott
Chairman

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSTON VTCEZ!VED1325K Street, N W ()~- WEWashington, D.C. ~Oa63 CCM1&U~ ~L1.~4RY
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TINE OF TRAt~SMI~FTJ~L BY OGC MUR N&4J1~&?f5 AB: 51TO THE COMMISSION I4~2s' - 3: 50 STAFF MEME~Conley Edwards, Jr.

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: American Advertising Corporation

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee, Tnc.
S. Lee Kling, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8)
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (3) (B)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc.

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complainant alleges that the Carter/Mondale Reelection

Committee, Inc. (hereinafter 'CMRC") violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(b) (8) by failing to disclose an outstanding debt owed to

American Advertising Corporation (hereinafter American")

complainant urges the Commission to advise the Committee to pay

this debt. See Attachment I.
C

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYS IS

On March 5, 1984, the Commission received a formal complaint
cc

from American alleging violations of the Act by CMRC.

According to copies of invoices provided by the complainant,

the Respondent received services from American totalling
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$6,097.88. These invoices indicate that American provided
services to the Respondent on four (4) separate occasions during
the 1980 general election presidential campaign.

American's invoices were all dated November 3, 1980, and

appear to have been mailed to CI4RC at two separate addresses:

three (3) were mailed to 2000 L Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.
and one (1) was mailed to 210 South High, Columbus, Ohio. See

Attachment II.

A thorough review of CMRC's reports by this Office reveals

no disbursements and/or outstanding debt(s) to American.

According to CI4RC's 1982 Year End Report, as of December 31,

1982, there was $4,192.88 in cash on hand and CI4RC listed no

debts and obligations. The 1982 Year End Report was the last

report filed by CI4RC (Attachment ITT); no reports have been filed
0

by CI4RC for the 1983 calendar year.

On April 24, 1984, CMRC formally responded to the
allegations presented in the complaint. Attachment TV. CHRC,
through its attorney, states:

MUR 1642 arise6 out of a complaint filed
on behalf of American Advertising Corporation
(AAC). The thrust of the complaint appears
to be that AAC has not been paid for a debt
incurred by CMRC during the 1980 general
election campaign for President. Even if
this is true, the Federal Election Campaign
Act does not give the Commission jurisdiction
over creditors' claims against political
committees. For that reason, the complaint
should be dismissed.
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By way of background, CMRC's recordsreflect receipt of services from AAC valued
at $5,915.51. This bill was one of a large
number referred to the Democratic National
Committee for payment in 1981. The
Commission's final audit report for CMRCnotes that some $730,000 in debts had been
referred in this fashion. . .

Since the AAC bill was among those
referred to the DNC, it does not appear on
CMRC's 1982 year-end report. As the
Commission knows, CMRC is still in existence,
although there was very little activity in1983. Madeline Phelps has been in contact
with members of the Commission staff in order
to determine what is needed for the 1983
reporting cycle, and an appropriate filing
will be made in the near future.

The CMRC has an agreement with the Democratic National Committee

(DNC) whereby DNC is to assume CMRC's general election debts if
C> certain conditions are met. However, as these debts have not as yet

been assumed or paid, CMRC is still required to report those debts as
Cl

outstanding until extinguished. Moreover, CMRC is required to file

all reports until its filing obligations are properly terminated.

Based on the above, it appears that CNRC and S. Lee Kling, as
O treasurer, did in fact purchase services from American and

have violated 2 U.s.c. S 434(b) (8) by failing to disclose an
outstanding debt owed to American. Additionally, CMRC and S. Lee

Kling as treasurer, appear to have violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) by

continuing to fail to file reports. Accordingly, we recommend that

reason to believe be found in this matter.
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RECOMMENDAT TONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Carter/Mondale Reelection
Committee, Inc., and S. Lee Klirkg as treasurer of the
Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc., violated 2 U.s.c.
S 434(b) (8).

2. Find reason to believe that the Carter/Mondale Reelection
Committee, Inc., and S. Lee Kling as treasurer of the
Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc., violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a).

3. Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele

Associate General ounsel
C

Attachment
0 Complaint

Invoices
1982 Year End Report
CMRC's Response
Letter to Respondents

C,

C
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1610 NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE, N. W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20009

DOUGLAS B. HURON' (203) 797-3660 MARYLAND OFFICE
EILEEN ~4 STEIN 7504 UVUROOK LANE

CHEVY CHASE, MD. 30015
*ADMITTED IN D. C. ONLY (aol) 637-03*0

April 20, 1984 ~PAt~ ~

Conley Edwards, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

re: MUR 1642

Dear Mr. Edwards:

I am writing on behalf of the Carter/Mondale Reelection
Committee, Inc.(CMRC), in response to MUR 1642. Thank you for
giving che Committee until April 23 to file this response.

MUR 1642 arises out of a complaint filed on behalf of
American Advertising Corporation (AAC). The thrust of the

0 complaint appears to be that AAC has not been paid for a debt
incurred by CMRC during the 1980 general election campaign for
President. Even if this is true, the Federal Election Campaign
Act does not give the Commission jurisdiction over creditors'
claims against political committees. For that reason, the
complaint should be dismissed.

By way of background, CMRC's records reflect receipt of
services from AAC valued at $5915.51. This bill was one of a
large number referred to the Democratic National Committee for
payment in 1981. The Commission's final audit report for CMRC,
dated July 27, 1981, notes that some $730,000 in debts had been
referred in this fashion (see Report of the Audit Division at 11
and Attachment IV).

Since the AAC bill was among those referred to the DNC, it
does not appear on CMRC's 1982 year-end report. As the
Commission knows, CMRC is still in existence, although there was
very little activity in 1983. Madeline Phelps has been in
contact with members of the Commission staff in order to
determine what is needed for the 1983 reporting cycle, and an
appropriate filing will be made in the near future.

-1-
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To conclude, there is no basis for proceeding with RUR 1642,
and we ask that it be dismissed.

Sincerely,

B. Huron

C.

I~0

C)

-2-
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Win I WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

~47i ~

March 15, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

S. Lee Rung, Treasurer
Car ter-Moridale Re-election

Committee, Inc.
P. 0. Box 832
McLean, Virginia 22101

Re: MUR 1642

Dear Mr. Kling:

This letter is to notify you that on March 5, 1984, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the Carter-Mondale Re-election Committee, Inc. and you as
treasurer, may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1642.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee or
you as treasurer in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number oi such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Conley Edwards the
staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4060. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gen~ra1 Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONS WASHINGTON. D.C 20463 March 9, 1984

Mr. Bruce L. Greenberger
Todt, Todt & Co. L.P.A.
1717 Bond Court Building
1300 E. 9th Street
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Dear Mr. Greenberger:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of the complaint
you filed on behalf of the American Advertising Corporation
which we received on March 5, 1984, against the Carter/Mondale
Re-election Committee of 1980 alleging violations of the Federal

(~) Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to
analyze your allegations. The respondents will be notified of
this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same

manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Cheryl Thomas at (202) 523-4073.

C
Sincerely,

B ennet A. r
Associate Ge eral Counsel

Enclosure



GENERAL PRACTICI OP LAW
TAX couNOILING
FINANCIAL PLANNING
BENEFIT PROGRAM DESIGN
INVEUTMEN? ANALYSIS
BANKING RIGULATIONS
ENTERTAINMENT LAW
COPYRIGHT LAW
DOMESTIC RELATIONS
CRIMINAL LAW
BANKRUPTCY
PROBATE
MUNICIPAL
CORPORATE

licenged gfl
Ohio. Florida
PonnSyIvIflhC
& New York

0 0Todt, ONP~ AT LAWTodt & Co. L.P.A.
1717 Bond Court Building Aebecca L. Todr

1300 E. 9th Street Avery ii. Frome
Cleveland. Ohio 44114 Alan Ad. Goodman

216/781-4000
Bruce L. Greenberger
Kenneth W. Finley
Edward T. Buelow

March 2, 1984

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street, N.W
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is our Complaint concerning the failure of the Carter!
~ Mondale Re-election Committee to pay a debt owed to our client, Amen-

can Advertising Corporation.

This is the third time we have submitted this Complaint to your
office. The first was returned as it has to be notarized, but the second

C) Complaint was returned because someone in your office did not like the
wording of our Notary Clause.

I have reworded the Notary Clause to comply with all requests of
your office. I do not believe further problems will arise, but should

C) one arise, it would be appreciated if your office could call mine and
the problem discussed. This may Uleviate the need for further filing
of the same Complaint.

I hope that the enclosed Complaint will now hasten the completion
of your investigation into this matter. I will expect a reply to our
Complaint within the next fourteen (14) days.

~/aeA~/
~er

BLG/jmf

Joseph S. Kreinberg
Da~id Lloyd Saud

of counsel
Sheldon P. Szarke
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Todt, Todt&C . L. P. A.
1717 Bond Court Building

1300 E. 9th Street
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

216/781.4000

March 2, 1984

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street, N.W
Washington, D.C. 26463

Daniel T. Ted:
Rebecca L. Ted:
Awry H. Fromet
Alan M. Goodman
Bruce L. Greenberger
Kenneth W. Finley
Edward T. Buelow
Dwid Altman

Joseph S. Kveinberg
Dwid Lloyd Suid

of counsel
Sheldon P. Szarlcc

RE: C-00144139
Carter/Mondale Re-election
Committee of 1980- -Debt owed
in the amount of: $6,097.88

~ Dear Sir:

Please be advised that this office has been retained by American
~ Advertising Corporation, 1665 East 55th Street, Cleveland, Ohio 44103,

regarding an outstanding obligation of the above committee in the amount
o of $6,097.88.

The above committee contracted with our client to provide services
~ during the 1980 Presidential Campaign. These services were for campaign

promotions, the televised Presidential Debate in Cleveland, Ohio, and
~ a Kennedy for Carter rally in Cleveland, Ohio.

We have contacted this committee numerous times trying to obtain
payment. Nothing has been paid in over three (3) years. We now find
out that our debt is not even listed as a debt of the committee on its

,~ 1982 year-end report.

As you are aware, this committee seems to have closed up shop and
moved on. Under Federal Law, no election committee can terminate until
all obligations have been completely satisfied. This committee seems
to have terminated and our debt is still outstanding.

Enclosed are copies of all invoices sent to the committee to sub-
stantiate the amount owed. If you check the year-end report, you will
see our client's name missing. Since we have received no satisfaction
from the committee, we have no choice but to file a complaint with the
Federal Election Commission.

Therefore, we ask that you conduct a full investigation of this
matter and contact the proper officials of the Carter/Mondale Re-election
Committee, even if it is the former President or Mr. Mondale, and advise
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Federal Election Commission
Page Two
March 2, 1984

them to forward payment immediately.

Further, we demand a response to our request for
and the results of this investigation within fourteen
receipt of this letter.

investigation
(14) days after

For your information, the last known address for the Carter/Mondale
Re-election Committee of 1980, is 4710 Besthesda Road, Suite 302, Bethes-
da, Maryland 20014. Former President Jimmy Carter is in Plains, Geor-
gia and Senator Walter Mondale is in Washington, D.C.

V y truly yo~4s,

Bruce L. Greenberger

BLG/krg

Enclosures

Before me, a Notary Public, in and for said County and State, per-
'~ sonally appeared the above named Bruce L. Greenberger, who swore to
,~ before me, that the facts contained in this document are true to the

best of his knowledge and he subscribed his name to this document
~ before me.

/'*gq. 6) __

Not ry Pub ic
KEIINI~ we RUM. *Usmw

NU~AEV m W
~ -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2063

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED NUR .
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Kenneth A. Gross *

Associate General "Wooi..
Federal Election Co iision
1325 K Street, N
Washington, DC 20463

re X IUR 16A.

Dear Kent

Thank you for sending so the ecuted CoPY ;Q th

conciliation agreement .in this, satter. Ikder theag e r t, the
Carter/Mondale Reelection CommtiteO Inc. t6 0y: "00Vl

penalty of $1500 to the Treasurer of the Unite'd' ttes, aclosed
is a check in that amount drawn on the ComMitteoeXeal ?und.

By forwarding the check, the Committee has satisfied its
obligations under MUR 1642. This was also the last matter of any
type that the Committee had pending before the Commiion. In

addition, the Commission's Reports and Analysis Division Us
notified us that it has accepted the Committee's termination
report, so all reporting obligations have ceased. In short, the
Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee has finally closed Up shop,
and I appreciate your help in getting the Committee to this
point.

Sincerely,

Dougls B. Huron

Enclosure
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I,as follows:

- clqaration .of
Ronald Lederman -

Ronai.d Lederman, declare under pbnalty.4I

-. 1-.. I am a cr 'ified. public accountant.-
contkined. herein are based on my personal knowledg e)

2- Iwas employed, by, the Yes-on Committ*4#- r
accountant. In this capacity, I kept the financial .
of the Yes on. F Committee and prepared checks and the'-n
disclosure ptatements.required by the California Po!t
Reform Act. I did not participate in the management.. o t
Yes on F Committee or in the formation of campaign'strEiy
and- did not attend meetings of the Committee or its It *.."
I also did not participate in the drafting or disseminaitiLo "
of campaign materials distributed by the Yes on F Cimitft
in support of Proposition F.

3. I am not now and have never been employed by-the.
Community Campaign Committee and, to the best of my knowledge,
I have not had any contact with anyone from the Community Campaign
Committee.

4. I do not know what relationship, if any, existed
between the Community Campaign Committee and the Yes on F-Committee.
I also do not know if any members, employees or agents of the
Yes on F Committee were also members, employees or agents of
the Community Campaign Committee.

5. I do not know if any members, employees or agents
of the Yes on F Committee were also employees, officers or shareholders
of Four Seasons Hotels or W.B.J. Properties.

6. According to my records, the Yes on F Committee
paid a total of $8,500 to the Community Campaign Committee in
1984.

7. I do not know the total amount expended by the"
Yes on F Committee in 1984 for mailings that included slates
listing candidates for federal office because the invoices I
paid did not specify such information. As indicated above,
the Yes on F Committee paid $8,500 to the Community Campaign.
Committee in 1984. I do not know what portion of this-sum,
if any, was allocated for payment of a mailing by the Community
Campaign Committee.



--- A

S. Ido not -know whether -any employe. of Actr

, or shareholdersi of Four Seasons. Hotels or W.5 J.- Pro~ we ,t
consulte~d-with the Ye ao* Cmtt concerning the ApontqrrI
of letters that were. disseminated in support of Propo ittn

*.9p.' -I- do- not know wh~ether, any employees, ot***o,
S.-i ' hareholders .f Four. Seasons Hotebl or V.B.3_. "ao'erti * tbi ,
* - and/or administered the Yes on P C6mmittee.- My -conta% i ;i "

the Yes on F Cormittee were with .Roz Segal, orothy, C v

and Larry Sanderson. To the best of my knowledge, none-i -of these "
- .. -persons were officers, employees, or shareholders ofeithr Four " "

Seasons Hotels or W.B.J. Properties. -

1 10. I do not know of any agreements or contracts -

- between the Yes on F Committee and the Community Campaign Committee
concerning the composition, printing, and/or dissemination of
letters supporting Proposition F. _

11. I do not know whether any agents, employees,
officers or shareholders of Four Seasons Hotels or W.B.J. Properties
participated in or had knowledge of the composition, drafting

0 and writing of the letters disseminated in support of Proposition
F.

12. I do not know who participated in the composition,
drafting and writing of letters in support of Proposition F paid

i for and/or authorized by the Yes on F Committee.

Lfl 13. 1 do not know whether letters in support of Proposition
F, that were paid for and/or authorized by the Yes on F Committee,
were composed and/or disseminated in cooperation with or consultation
with or at the suggestion of any candidate for federal office,
or any authorized committee or agent of such candidate.

0*

U) I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing
is true and correct.

Executed on April 7, 1985.-

R67nalcf Lederman
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VERIFICATION
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I have used all reasonable diligence in their preparation.
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18. CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED: -

19. EXPENDITURES MADE:

_ o

.Ww

_+
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@frC'PWF Dwiuw, aoe e'lesPSOt R~~WI~ IF ofmc' tgoy: .feach

.. ." - CONTRIBUTIONS-TO diHR- S". - . SURVEYS. SIGNATURIS 4M'A "O"NGA
CANDIDATES OR COMMII'MII •DOOR-TO-OOO!R5, ICOt , - .. "

"" VINDPENDENT EXPENOrII " '*F - FUNORAISING EVINTS
. "L" -- UTERATURE "G" - GENERAL OPERAT ON# IRHBAb

- ROADCAST AOIERTISING "T" - TRAVEL. ACCOMM IOAI3O 0 MEALS-
' - NEWSPAPER AND PERIODICAL - "P" - PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMINT'ANo.

ADVERTISING CONSULTING SERVICES-.- .
* 0" -OUTSIDE ADVERTISING

If one of the above code doe no accuralyor folly delrbe the expenditure, leave the "Code" column blank aw
provide a written description in theulplanQfPayment" column.

MANG AND A600418 OP PAYS R9V AO
M6@3PSUY OP coGOOU 19P U6OMMIM, 80 Oil

I.0. IGO Ia a h094 @6 566PV10 00 PAYMSNI PI10

Janway Agency, Inc.
1880 Century Park East #718 G Personnel 208.80
Los Angeles, California 90067

Standard Lithograph Co.
909 South Westmoreland L Printing 5089.65

o Los Angeles, California 90006 ._

Ronald Lederman & Associates P Accounting 520.00
433 South Beverly Drive
Beverly Hills, California 90212

Ln
0

I,spa= is ne check box and SUSTOTA,
atahadditional Schedules E. ______

SUMMARY

1. Paymenrt of $100 or more made this period (Include all Schedule E Subtotls) .

2. Payments under-S100 this period (not itemized) .........................

3. Total Accrued Expenses paid this period (Schedule F, Line 4) ................

4. Total Payments this riod (Line I + 2 + 3) Enter here and n Line 7, Column 8 of Su

................... S 581

...... .... ....... s 30 9 2 8

. S 3090281

nmary Pape.......... _____

-Ira or COMMI"111h
Ney"on



Eu- .i . ..

/24/8U ,IQ:,1inton .Avenue East
Toronto, Ontario Canada.

*6SU~

Hotils

lip.

11,j791 00

________ ~ I ______________________ I 'I in~9

2/13/85:
N., - .~ II - 23.82.00

11,;791

359373-.

-- -. .

- _ _ m

If more space Is a nid dio.ck.bm at left
m -l 1t lddtonl Soiedlulke A.

SUBTOTAL 35,373.00

SUMMARY

1. AMOUNT RECEIVED. $100 OR MORE (Include I Sedule A subtatls).

2. AMOUNT RECEIVED LESS THAN $100 (Not iz) ................

3 TOTAL MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS THIS PERIOD
(Une 1 ' Un 2) Enter her and o Un I Column of Summary Page .......

........ 5373. 00

~35,31135O373A
Ii~leeel2..

-3-

I- , It

gwunw*~ S~ R.wisd*~T. ~~SbWst~j~

SS

611W..
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WOO us- - i"ne au. nlguw
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.. beegm&lk I
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virAyl .TWASSAI col -
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III CANDIOATE/OPPICEHOLDER ONLY: LIST ANY OTHER COMMITTEES NOT INCLUDED IN THI
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT WHICH ARE CONTROLLED BY YOU OR ARE PRIMARILY FORMES
TO RECEIVE CONTRIBUTIONS OR MAKE EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF YOUR CANDIDACY.

COMMIrl NAMS -
" puouice , .m--.1

ANO 1.0. NUM S1 COMMrnI AOOl4 U ?ReAsURR YU a NO

A;= -_. "w..ww ;=, ::: - -_.;t_:; ;;-low* 'Imw ORR--A -o
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cwommsmi .im Us &m -* eio waaf. A IiW edWmg e eii oWtne if OW snuwo. er sE(*, agmt or &w amaem d' o

VERIFICATION
I dsalw under paniy of owua *ms to t but of myknowledp this summetdis do ea og
I hve used AN reamnbie dilipam in. dr p eperudon.

Ixe*o e 1/31/85 a Beverly Hills, CAt-*mno an., -. ,,,.-
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P@md
0Ae~uMwb
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tI4 um
WPMO"I~

$ - ~71-

....................... ................. ,

.. ...... . ......

6. TOTAL CONT1ISIiiUTIONS. .

* -

hS 12t S.* 06

0 N~l am tow-*

IDENoIU1Ei MADE
,q- . P e~,. s 90 931. 78

W . c.e eoee lups bils.... 109000.00

L 9 .. TOTAL EXPEIo01TURES ........ .931.78
,W I - 0 -

esommu,,gs W1141e -1

S, T41,556.52
8lNSS3 . .,

s 148,480.07

46541.81
saw#.&tdb W. 1omlf ,

S195 ,021,8W -

"as 1 0 a

-.

W=_2Oa750*-00

$16_2 1 39JL"
!eftowbes ah*g

-. d~ a •*

s 239,411.85:

56,541.81

S 25,5366

49f ftafte A -
b .O_ . S

igm*.s I - g *v.. b @"

*Ob~mUO a o. O|

If Mi IS 'he fiAw W0fT ll for hie calendar yar, Column A should be blankec r unmad 'sane. *11/s and DIedguI

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL CONOITION
C) 10. Cash on hand at me oeginning of this Period. ,Line 14 of Irevious statement) . _8. 901 .5

11. Cash ressipa this Period (ine 3. Column 8 ave ................ 141556 2

12. Mismalnso adjustment u can (Sdvsdul, 0. Une 71 .............. NONE-

13. Cai psymenthis period aine 7. ColumnSI abovel ............... 148,480.07 --

14. Cash on hand at lcing do* (Une 104114.12-13 abovel)* ............ 1978.00

is. Ouuumnlno dea (Line 2 # Line I f CohnC ale............. 

16. Elna uiwius (if ULne 14 ij ueamr Wii Liii. 15, mbuse IUne 1S fon Un 14) ............. S

17. rndhndesifLn.iS i VeiuUneeergalmeI mu 1nel4frmLine 11........... (44.5&3.81,1

*am"g =0 so how At a * A i h -.OWIi

SSlMARY POn CANlDIATES IN 80Th A JUMIAND NOWNUER IIETIGN (h kmwiw, Ofrt

IL ¢TOIGUTIlONIIRrIIVED: 262,139.85 - "
.L PINoITURSS MACD: . 285,953.66 I
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Fouir Sieasons :K6tes S
-1100 Egl ntn -Avenue:, Ext-• r ,,,,,i. •lil nNT NAbI2T41

TIbtlr
- I . 1~7~$77 VT. as~,5ug

*V 5rv'vbI vWU W~UN .. .. -" , "1 - "_"' ,, .. np i i_ n_ ninn_-- -. . - , . " .I_

01/A41 wl Properties-Inf¢ - Real - Sa e' -- 3766667 83000-

3414Peachtree Rod- -
Atlanta, GA 30326 . .- -

09/84 Four Seasons Hotels - .Hbtels - Sne-000 See Abo

1 1100 Eglinton Avenue Ext ,

- A Toronto, ONT CANADA M3214 .0 : ..
• " ",uuu

TKL East
3270 W. Big Beaver Rd
l. M4iahk4 1% A GaGa

TKL East-
3270 W. Big Beaver Rd

.. U J ~l. . ~ A on

evelopment Same

k rVo l' I--
D evelopment Same -I

35.000

-37,000 See Abc

I iny, M ,-I" o

_ _ _-.

If awe su is eschmL i s t left
- - - _ ...h ._.L . a--- ,la Ak

UTON A. P 39,666.67
"U - ~I ~UWIW - -

a- JMMARy

A MOUNT tICIIVID CONTRIUMIO OP SIOO Ot MOR
(lga a*l Au1OAUIU ........ ..........................

*141,55.5

. AM OU NT 11M A OI - ON T tR I ULTIC3N I O F ULM TH ANp I00 O N I uM * I .. . . . . ," 0.9 ..0 o..o

SDM Lima) In Wha M0MuUM I cckMI,.mmsryo G o h AN g1*- go *. * .. -......... 0.0.

* •" - . -- -;-- --

pow -- :-

11l/'

11/

10/3/84

10/29/84

Lqn

15r

141,556.

i

71,-

73,UUU
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David FranGkensthan Salary . 28.00

Liza Metcalf G "  56.00

. Sadan G " 56.00

I'

Tim Statson G 56.00

Ralph-Cashen G 28.00

A. Lynn Pantz- - G 154.00

Jennifer Christi G " 168.00
I

Marion Cornelius A- 140.00 1

- ImA -68.00
-1 k MIN"...

m
-- m
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" lo 1OMO01 "NI1IAT #I* ;'
- -INCOINOINT eCAINOAp" TS - A --

_-R -W - 0004. AO

- h. I AOCA6rAft1RIS NG -T" -ra ALA a

°S* - NIf9PAPIR AND PIRIOOICAL AOVIRTISING - - .
OUlllOI AOVURI$ING c" -- rN4 I " -

Af one.9t the- abocarn doet not accurately or fully derbe the epndituft leet:e"Code osluMn blank&W
.prWide a Wwltui diw lp tlow In-tle UOessaifa of Pyment', colun;.

AIS ASS AN 6PPAVI18. 1911M em -00
" -6,0A5eD i OPINmd t.r" _I 4W"' a. .1. " AMOUNT

3.6.mus.6 arn em ee VaAG.*ssI Ce"f 64060100"Of OP P&faft"N PAID

Man -. Dorothy Chilkov Assoc.
280 S. Beverly Drive B Office 45.27
Beverly Hi-lls, California 90212-

" Tn Grapics
...- 1723 21st Street. -.9 Advactismemt .. 2O6&23k

Santa Monica.-California 90404.

Postal -Instant Press
In 9026 Sunset Boulevard N Mailing 31.68

Los Angeles, California 90069.

Crown Gibraltar
615 S. Raymond N Graphics

- Alhambra, California 91803

Larry- Sanderson P Counseling 2,100.88
2714 Dalepark -
San Dimas. Calif6rnia 91773
Kelly Services G Phone Pool 151.71

U.S. Postmaster a Postage 1,500.00

U.S. Postmaster G 6stage 500.00

am*-- NUNIM11A 209692.14
- * - - -
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Yes on F.

.":Cooa a N CLAM 9 iU" 1 F.,,
low .am..m.--

- "1W""U"I. W 10 w, I -

endsrb* e d* etue INT I xd"COITU'n ."dt)
hb- U -wno1,,OI E CIANOQATU- " GiNIBRA.SA AN A -"

- NOAOCAS OVIIMSING - - ,RAVEL. AC@MTIONSAND VIA -
ses NEW=PAR ANO PRIOOIOAL AOVIRTISING *" POPEIONAL UMAQSMNT ANO

M0@- OUT AWVRTISING C0 NG UgU S".

if one of. Ie aove odo doe not acurelvy or fully doecilbe die expenPdIure, leve 1e "Code * column bliank-a
krvie a writun dinription in die 'Doe~iption of P~jmsit" coluIm.

- " S#A" AmS AGOIOs ear PAV!S.6 CSUmSe
-mssap.GoOP eonemuwu@Nbe8 opeauy, a. feu

6... ~ A"eu 66.sa~q 91s"A6UL6YSWIsses

Post Newspaper Group N
P.O. Box 35447
Los Angeles, California 90035

I..A92
AMOUNT

6 0 4 GP P AID

Adverti sment. 1400.00

Post Newspaper Group R Advertisment 4492.00
P.O. Box 35447
Los Angeles, California 90035

Heath,: Association N Advertisment 3897.01
3201 Pico
Santa Monica. California

Stablns Design N Advertisment 2534.70
321 Hampton
Venice, California

Exec-U-Mal1 N Mailing 2809.41
1650 21st Street
Santa Monica, California

City National Bank G Bank Charges 32.08
P.O. Box 1141
Beverly Hills, California 90213
Marathon Communications P Consulting 877.56
3420 Ocean Park Boulevard #2050
Santa Monica, California 90405

Rc= Segal G Postage 542.12
P.O. Box 5092
Beverly Hills, California 90210

-SWJSTAL 
-A

- 2

- - - E
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Volt Temporary Services I Phone Bank 3a326,439
12304 Santa Monica Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90025 -- _"_ "

Volt Temporarr-.avces- ---..... * -I-- . Phone Bank.O.... -.. . . ,
12304 Santa Monica Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90025

Shirley Shainin G Salary 102.0

Lauren Beck G Salary 173.00

Janway Agency, Inc. . Phone Bank 560.00-.
1880 Century Park East #718
Los Angeles, California 90067

Susan -Carne G 270.Sl2"

Dannette Adams G Salary 130.50

6. Elster G \ Salary. 168.00

1110 NEI" 7 7 3 0 .4 1
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1#0 O fodn s IS urNd to mis oufe -gpmn' swql ne wd
-,,, l- ! -i_ ~i~ b',, odm".,-- !9 .. ' T- Rdr uU .|,,,in - . . s .

@oMTRWufaTWOhf CAt4OIOAI Mv PAT.H~,&&&.- -. ; -,, _-- ... ..r - .
. - , -" -. 0 o pr t p r u u .- -- ~ I O P N U ? T X N 1 ' A S- - - - P! A 'f O Ol mN-

- - - ,-." " .- _ --hh-.0" - WSRA I. .A O.,OVIONIAO
• -ROA"CAST AOVURVSING " "1V. M AlI
OW" NEWAPEANO PERSOOIoCA16 AOVdm'IN.G' .Op" - - PROPMlION AND
0" -. UTE-S A V. RSING CONuULTtn -" -Ic.

on GMOf the. above codes dm not euurtvl or fully dciwb tw eSxpoidiUW lowve @ "Codr column bli
proid a fiU~idmriponIn the "Oltli Qf-PsymIen column.

- - :ANG AN A@SIUS OP PAVS. SUSSlYR O
+- .., - SipoUW op CSUY IoS 1e emmmu. aainwA." ainamaamm me aavmmrn~

Vivian Jackson G Salary 252.00

Alan Kiebar G- 196.00

Oonnie Burns G Salary 140.00

Patrick Ryan G Salary 56.00

Glen Graffith &Salary 56.00

Bill DOOM G Salary 56.00

A. Brennan G Salary 28.00

-. ,.-

Annika Hanna G Salary 56.00

" US I 0.0 0

Su M.A 4.

0 ?..

- J

- -



PAYMNTS Ath' l ' .I

- 0 P~ ON CLAW RM'VlNU MflIS•. -- con € -- i- : - .

4o of 1ht n cou4 - umdto degdbe"
e npi~1 Obcaowni for detaled empla s and ex4Wmpleu al.r9 * n

- -~4RS~~ OOhRCANOIOATU - mY.UOSNOl~A
OR COMMITIS OOQM400R NOW
NO1NOSPINIT XPNOIIURIS- " " - IIORAII

* I-*MAOCAS? AOvSRTISING - TRAVIL.AOMOTI
"W NEWSPAPER ANO PIRIOOICAL AOVETIS.NG "Or ' - PafSUONJt IAt
.0.. - OUTsiOl AOVERTISING -N- LN.TING Ui~Vli.

if ole of the above ccda dor not curatly or fully describe the Mxpenditure, I" e
provide a written description In the "O0escrption of Paymernt Column..

"01d uSAOl"

"cd"columni blanji

S PAMI AOADgLNUN Or A-IIII- - AMNUM6?
.66SPUH? OP @NTNIGITIOS 1oP .esm0lWMu A" inn 0l. V - P

I.e. "woes" on a NA asso V. mauee -JEW* *g4aPsN PPAM

Dorothy Chilkov Assoc.
280 S. Beverly Drive
Beverly Hills, CA 90212 a Parties .,595.5

Postaa instant Press
9026 Sunset Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90069 N Nailing 19.95

Federal Express Corp. N Mailing 24.00

Beverly Stationers
422 N. Beverly Drive
Beverly Hills, CA 90210 Supplies 15.12

Edward Criden G Salary 660.00-

Pol-Dat Services, Inc.
P. 0. Box 3145
No. Hollywood, CA 91609 5 Survey 1,010.@

Prompt Custom Couriers
3318 Overland Ave. #201
Los Angeles, CA 90034 N iling 183.50
To. Kellum G Salary 400.00
Tom Tu IUU.T 3m0

I
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N5MV4PApgp AMC P§R1ODICAL AOVSAIIUW " PO6OEL1Nt3S? N

OUTS1019 AOVSWI'IIING - CONSUL ISURII

if oe~o th abve odedoe no acUrately of' full deirlbe the expealndte ;eave the "Code" column blanik
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14ANS A140 Aseam OP PAVMS E36SsOSO an-
0441p-e op G6mk010wspN@P 1w owlwse" sve

Barbara Davidson Salary

I

-SUN?
PASS

225.00

Kim Kaie GSalary_ 57.00

Tom Kellum G Salary 52.56

Milo Lanz G Salary 87.50

Bill Holiday G Salary 87.50

Joy Jacet G Salary 241.50-

Cynthi Stefenowi G Salary 154.00

C. Sternon Salary 182.00
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e folow coda..s . u dmo&%*i, no *itn d I
al W0,01pk of Wo uhedule fro0e ."d "M1 e the

01 ~ev~ OIoinw fot detailed eoclinedons e amole of ech caegory.
" "oOnftm aftTO R CA0 - ". - SURVES. SONATURE HENGM.. - "

R-Con fTMI 0001.T 040M SUOTATIONS
6 sINOIPEOUNT EXPEPOIIRI -PUMORAISINVN

- e "-- tTIRIURE - GENIRAL OPIRAIONS AN OVRRI4IAQ -

-j - 14OAOCASTAOVIRTISI T " RAMEL ACCOMMOOATIONS AND MUM*
NSWAPER AND PER10ICIVIRIISIN M__ -a POOPEUSONAI. MANAGIMINT AND

fewO - OUTUG AOVERTIIN@ CONSULTING SER1VICES

-If one of the abovo cods doen not amuretly or laitly -ddwbie pedur.laee-Ceormfb
provd 4 writn de.Iion In-th 'DMlptlon of aynWnrmcumi. ."• -":

I,+ t''

NAN ANO 6.I OP PAV68. 61110r0 OR
IMI66IN? OF @SWNIITI@tN Ie e004.46a . IMI AMO eUTin

".O. --- s; -- mam am. a s -- ; ,CG UMPTaN Oi OF O UIUI'IOW OP PAVMINl .

. Dorothy Chi I kov Assoc.
280 S. BeverlW Drive
Beverly Hills, CA 90212 B OFFICE 55.00

Ronald Lederman & Associates
433 S. Beverly Drive
Beverly Hills, CA 90212 P Accounting 1,250.00

Dorothy Chllkov Assoc.
280 S. Beverly Dr.
Beverly Hills, CA 90212 G Parties 374.42

Campaign Associates
P. 0. Box 5092
Beverly Hills, CA 90210 N Consulting 5,063.80

Berman D'Augustino Campaign
1435 S. LaCienega
Los Angeles, CA .90035 - N Mailing 7500.00

U. S. Postmasters G B Postage 3,000.00

Dorothy Chilkov Assoc.
280 S. Beverly Dr.
Beverly Hills, CA 90212 G Office- 400.00

Scott Ergart Studios N Graphics 300.01 -

If IrmoOMI ad i d b S Whhl

-~W -w, of+" M +I

• -"- I~ToU e -

UJIMA 17.,943;22
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"It-one of the "above oda doi~ no: ecuruteiY or fully-ducribe thxpeniture,"Iqgvs - e "cod" column blmnkit1€nd
pirovide an wium.ti deu~rlption In the "Daariptlet of Payment" column. - :_- , ..
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8. Sach- Associa ltes -
.... 11857 Riverside :

- North IoltOod, CA 91607 td- -Letterhea-d 1,330.19

II I A I ;

It Precsion arketing " .G. Rent TypeWiter 208.53

ee n ualils P ConSulting 1,250.00

In

C3- Ben Qual s P Consulting 7020.00

C
.Ben Qual ls PConsul ti ng -700.00

Non-Parti san Candidates
fn Evaluation Counsil S Consulting 3,000.00

Volt Temporary Services
12304 Sarta Monica Blvd. G Phone Bank 4,698.99
LosAngeleS, CA 90025

U. S. Postmaster G Postage 200.00

Campaign Associates

P. 0. Box 5092 Consulting 1,3077.44

ISUSOAL 249465.15

- -ww ,
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If one-of hp above codes doi s not accurately or fully deribe thi expenidliume leave the "Cod'* colum
provide a written demsrlption In the Desacriptn of Payment" column.

.. -. _ . _ - .- . ' ~

- MANG AND AlOE OP PAVIGRIS.SWISIt" *1
. v or IcNTIIIN- lop w oemusywgg OW U9SS
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- I

n blank and

AiOUNT
-WW RNI1111119W wwwwuu 4W 70v w aselu Mans"IPsuld sit PM*6NT PAID

Bellow-Tobe
5700 Buckingham Parkway
Culver City, CA 90230 N Mailing 3,159.70

Sam Chilkov G Salary 768.03

Lauren Beck G Salary 178.00

Dorothy Chilkov
280 S. Beverly Dr. BH, CA 90212 G Administrative 613.28

Shirley Shainin G Salary 127.50

U. S. Postmaster G Postage 500.00

U. S. Postmaster G Postage 500.00

Michael Beck G Salary 30.00

-SU OTAL 5,876.51

9 - _ .

~US~AaY64e mummes
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If- one of the above codes doe not accuratlv or fully decribe thee
pwovido-written desiption in the"Oecription of Payment' column.

u w w e" .... - .-

I-i W AN o QY11RAO
Vet.. Acc~1M 00611N AN 04UAU

'lpnditure, lve the 'Code"' coltuMn blk-an

""-NAM ANS AmIaqeasp PAYS.L. C"TrlOII O - -

anq4"eNYr P CONrUTOSIO1 to wwg. aao g0ie - -*"SO AMOUNT
0.o. ,u e *a-, ,u, ,u,.,s e ,name-.--I coUIaJ. OUS@.Se3,61or PAYM UT " PAID

Ruth Backus G Salary 145;00-

Deborah Hagler 6 Salary -140.00

Dorothy ChIlkov
280 S. Beverly Drive
Beverly Hills, CA 90212 G Office - 50.93

Marathon Communications
3420 Ocean Park Blvd. #2052
Santa Monica, CA 90405 P Consulting 25,000.00

Walking Men S Survey- 1,148.00

Heath & Assoc.
3201 Pico
Santa Monica, CA N Advertise 559.34

Ben Qualls P Consultant- 220.00-

Ben Qualls P Consultant 1,494.99

Ifmoo ama b "sials U. L2USTOYAL=
Urn
28. 8. 26
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If one Of. the abe code donl not accurately or fully delcrl WI expenditure leve uha."Code" ooumr blae* and
provide a writteideeCiPtio In the "DocriOon of mentt column.
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Crown Gibral ter
615 S. Raymond Ave.,
Alhambra, CA 91803 N Graphics- "5,174.37

Pacific Bell G - Telephone 302.06

Tom Kel lum Salary 400.00

Susan Came G Salary 200.00

Ben Qualls G Salary 115.00

Irma Smith Salary 55000

Petty Cash G 50.00

Mark Hayward G Salary 56.00.

If " o I STOYL 847.43
amI~ dfln d~mU
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If crne Of-the iboie codes does not accurately or fully dusiethe expenditure, luve ." "Code"
provide e written description in the "Description of Payment" column.-

column blank and
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G
Bonnie Burns

Steve Bjorkman

U. S . Postmaster

Salary

Consultant

56.00

2,227.25
-

Postage 500.00

Michael O'Neal G Phone Installation 277.60

Marathon Communications
3420 Ocean Park Boulevard #2050 P nsultng 10,000.00
Santa Monica. California 90405 u

Iw U M -L. s.. AL1 .,030.85
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f:- oneof the fbilowln codes isU4 6TRWPWNWI
il ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ' R*bt i f hdl wefer to the back of this schedule and 0%e 1A~

WM bk if *1 WceUle for 0 of examples of each categor.
CON4TRIl UTIONSTO OTHER - - - .' SURVEYS. SINATURIGA.THSRING,

... _ cANOATES 0 -'-' " _OOR.TO0OOOR.SOICITATIONS

II "IIRTUR "G. GENERAL OPSRATIOM4 AND OVVIR14AOO". .- ROAOCrAOVERtISIG I"'. - TRAVEL. ACCOMMOOATIONS AND MEALS
- .' - NEWPAPERANO PERIOCICAL . " - ESSIONAMANAGEMIID -

.ADVERTISING "- ." C-ONSULTINGSEURVICIS
"" - OUT1lOE AdVERTISING

f on* of he above codes dom not acgUrall yor fult dearibe the accrued expens . lave the "Code' column blank and
"- - ovide a wrtten dscription in he"Oseciption of Paymeot"' column.

0tOW A10-04I FPW4.400,14s

comeOSN 90@66B90te ~.~w-*@06 *. @6scal1e60 Goen 009

1 Westwood Blvd., LA. CA 90024 G Telephone .. 1A47. 1

Promotional People

C3 // O  1855 -Lincoln Blvd.
Santa Monica, CA 90404 GS Staff . O0 .

Volt Temporary Services
Dept. 1527
f'Fi Deza na rA G1fIl 'A rnn

i I 

Ronal d Lederman & Assoc
433 S Beverly Dr.
Beverly Hills, CA 90212 , Arr-inntin 1_7

It ape.is needs
bo . MaWmi adimenl Siue alu F -A 4,787.41

MPORTANT: 0o not iumis toe Mvnpr of a ed expen I s an edwWaU or F. Report the lure )M of tlM
uynwm an Sdcxdle U Une 3.od o Sdu Fe Lhie & o nat Wu uml esmed tpn., whih has be m
mrud in a pmvlow pesioWd

SMARC
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- .. t e k fh - l@ fora wod tte and "T .) R ow'o ie bthk of isdOf and .ou n- biVwd OwrPF1 01wi/oiwl' for delle ea l~aliatiOni end exanple of ealch clzategry. "..

CONTRIBUTIO "NT 0T 5"16°  SURVEYS. SINATUJI GOAP hERING. -

Beverly Statione"- UNORAISiNG iEVENTI - e LIT-RTURE- "0 "G GENERAL OPERATIEONSAOOVIMNSA-
" - SRACS OERIIG -T RAVEI.. ACCOMMdOOATIONS ANO MEiALS.

- W , NEWSAPER TANOVPERIOICA.rL U*T" - R_ SINLMNG N

1 OVRTilSING . .ONB dTING SERV3CES

V s - ouleo AOVRII904

aovide a wri~in. e tn e "0 .SripWion of Payment" column.
0- _ ___ ___

L~,, To imuM hSn tioft el Va"i OAMMg

Lao 6 ceO 111@ 0 04 71 
___ __ ___ ___Lim_ ___A -

an Wo ;CM A2

) I Beverly Stationers GSuppltes 128.63

Mead Services// ' 10889 Wilshtre Blvd.
in) Los Angeles, Ca 90024 6Staff 93.50

'/!4/ 0. Chllov
280 S. Beverly Dr., B, CA 90212 .6 Phone 54.74,

0 .o " u u.onai - . . P SUlOAL 649.87

MPrtA T 00. no ielh th 81nt faUIeunuo cedl o .Rpottd wi umo
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1f )oiwaI wite lesp.ip ionu foin l mo ~lw loflsa, exan"plesn ofec aeo

II'0" Gn .EIl % "I A llOV I I77O
-th W o tEWsPAE ND PIRCOONCA ON PROESSONA MANGEEN f moftiv0seAd

- OVRT1NT*X2G jUI oo. - - OSING SEVCES

SOUI'SOE AOVIEIAT1SING. -

-# one of the above, codes does not acuel or. fully descibe the accrued expense. Iwove, "o'Code". column blank and
L0brovide a written description in fthe:0e0"roon of Pawient" column.

1lAMS4 ANO ^000426 OV WAYS..- COWT@OOK
s. %.Y€ o nootse o---*.e.-eu. .a "*0 so
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Dean Homes
9220-Sunset Blvd.
Ine hu*nalae PA t- O O.l

Ben ualI s

Fairbank, Canapareys, Maullin
447 Sutter St. Penthouse
San Francisco, CA 94108_

Pacific Bell

CO.. @0 SUI.!WOWYSOSl *P

I. I -1-

Claninn
- I I~1.

Consultant

I-f I

4 News*?
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12n Mf

750.00

S 9,750.001_nlrvu I.. ..-

G
r r

Phone 348.64

J lox,,. as . l,,,e. " Wood -POAS., Q,968.64
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f enof 's bilwin cods i usd udUSIb~*elS sueR.fno wvttI desiption is needed rOLs~mu
fI th ba"och 0 #*1 fl* d M IS fr is', TS ae the back of this u-eRde *0 IftvmeU
30wd of a'pigni ewailed eup' w "IOR,,e- d exwple of each categr.-

WW a f C O T UU I d TOO IN . - - - U VIVS. 5IE3NATUftS (A1'HRINMat
- . CA ~-0I4NI UTIONS TO OM . - . . OOR.TO.OOOR SOLICITATIONS.- -

,tINOOPINOSl IXPINWO r " FUNDRAISING EVENTS_
. I, NI0ETINOI, - GENERAL OPERATIONS AND OVEIHEAD "

*$Los LITERATURE - T TAVEL. ACCOMMOOATIONS ANOMALS
'" - MOAOCAVI A0VIRTISING - - PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT AN
... " NEWSPAPER AND PIPO010AL cONSULTING SERVICES -

AOVERTISING
- OUTSIDE AOVIRTISING

..- A..,,.. . kba t. hxn"s. tee -e Code" Column blank m

%0 f an of the above codes does not aCCUraY r ,Wu,.
.A... .:--.... .,v;i min the"( 'iot!Ofi of Payment,, Column.
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80o l MOI 06I &me II A bsees aiRS 811 00111 ~l goes an . ICR - Ia
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Dorothy Chilkov
280 S. Beverly Dr.
Beverly Hills, CA [-I

Larry Sanderson
uiq Wee Prki

0 utES Ut

Campaign Assoc.

Consultant

Consultant

(nn sil rant
1069 S. Hayorth Ave. LA. w u0 35 ..... I t

Campaign Assoc.
1069 S. Hayworth Ave.

7,500,

Los Angeles. Ca 90035 ___________________

W wi, mii , u . SUBTOTAL . 639.00
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f one of- he above codes does not M:cUOY or flly describe theo acrued expense, leave e "Code column tlhe an

tovide a written decription in the "Oucr tlon of Payment c.0umn.
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Postal. Instant Pres..
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- -. .*, ,l 4" S
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7q 909 Westmoreland Ave.
Los Angeles, CA 90006 N Ing 977.61

B. Sachs Assoc.
11857 Riverside Dr.

No. Hartford, CA VIOUI l" " "

Heath & Assoc.
3201 Pico Blvd.
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A.Iuaw.44 cm
Santa Monica, LA I 1 rCA u -AOSOA '75.9
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w- the back of this chedule fr Refer to the back of dii schedule. and Inhom
Capeigf I sip i end examples of each categorv.

vv -ONTRIUuTIO.NS TO OT14 - " S- SURVEYS. SIGNATURIGATHIAING;
CANOIOATS 61 COMMll- ... .. OOOR.TOOOOR$0 SOLICITATIONS

- - ,NEPNOENTAPENOITYRIS -_ FUNORAISING EVENTS

L' LITERATURE GENERAL OPERATIONS ANO OVER4A
-IC "', - AOVRI'II "1" "-TRAVEL. ACCOMMODATIONS AND MEALS

of" NiWSPAPER ANO PIRIOOICA -" "I " PROF ESSIONAL MANAGEMENT ANO
-" ". AOVEIRTSING : - ". - . CONSULTING SERVICU-.. . -

"00" -- OUTIWO1 AOVIRTISIN4
f on* of he above codes does not mi queiy or fully describe- the a.ued expense. save te "oae-- colmn bumnu
3rovide a writen decription iW the -Oeriptionof P~avment'" column.

is or ...... . . to p . . . .t? @ e #

GWO,, so mafe 1609 ^06464" - e90401 a ..
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Robert Proctor &- Assoc. -
548 Oak H1ll Road,_ Placerville. CA-

U. S. Postmaster

m T II" I J i -i ,i i i

Polls

Postage

07) PolDat Services
P. 0. Box 3145 1 1 S

U- I ..... f en S Survey ,,842, 4% 1

Edward Crider
.476 Bohlig Rd.
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-afeule for codqS f. ".' to thle bec of 0iS KchedUto and theoin o v .6a k of tis .- ,- 1. f --- -- d.- -

V OMMrf OiWIlosure for elftued ex0p l~mions and Oxaiples of eac chteory..
-ONTRION TO OTHI- . SURVEYSIAUE GATI..O..

- CA410A ORt CO~ITH :- " 0OQR.TOaOOft SOLICITATI"0NS4€CANCIOAT'9S 001 COMMIMTEH S .-- _,pot - PNU AIGIiNG ~ _. - -

-- INO 6PENOEINT lEXPINO1ruES - . --O PUNORAISLNEVENT
•-. GNa.OPERATONS4O R

• 4.r o a .LfAERATUrI AOI -II -on -TRAVEL ACCOMMOOATIONI ANOMEAt
. -I8 ROAOCAST AOVERTISINGItAIE6t N

.14" NEWPPER AND P-CAL -" 4.- PROPIESSIONAL MANAGEME?4 AN-

AGVERTISING .- CONSUL1INOC SERV ICES.

OUTSI10 AOVERTISING !&. - ..... , :.onm ,me n, "Cod* columlr

tt'* above codes does not ACCUrately or. 'udly ilrw. irw ""fa- w . .. - -
. . ritIsnn in Ohe wescriptiaA of Payvnent" column .

Wank and

NgvI"u Wvoabs, -. - - -o- - - -

&too ~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ U A002 opvs 006TOs

Barbizon Placement G Staff 345.00

3450 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 415
Los Angeles, CA 9Q010

SUOA 345.00

i'-, wemo "m is ned.

MPORTA4T: 00 not iMIMI 01 Vie fn'' of acorusd axpenin on Schhduln I or P. Report Vie l uwm of Vio
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_______ 
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leaves too" &9 g elg --. In iU UP YeImaS "" Iam

Execut an l-, a, I - -- 1647v AM- gravel by
I declre -under penalty of prJury ta to dw b eof my knowAede *ie s mmm and lu mhdul are uw. cornre and c anple" ad *i

reu f(d of tis commile(e h used all reon e diliine in l indifeeatln of ths IImt adi tthduI."--

-la Ie# tooo" &n , , - eo l in 4ll uma& ^T1sm Aee0 on o we "Gl-
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I1" CONTROLLED COMMITTEESa INCLUDED IN THISCONSOLIDATED RIPORT . -
NAMIDU C@MMIYVUUo - - - 9 .0. NUMIIER

in- -. . 8414 7- .
AOOUSYTIa - . . .S UGM.T. S - . - o- - .7 co . . os _ .-. .ume

lnnald-L drmah 113 -an Viconto ivd...REvrlvHills. CA90211 (213 65.1. n6O -
NAI OF TMSAIUU "."-"

Ronald Ledeman
PNOMANY A000 S OF INCAIU.R a n 6 s. I07, was= 55?? S.AY. - 5 6 - AnlG A00- - owsUS amses

113 No San Vicente Blvd. Beverly Hill-s. CA.9Z1 (23) 1 651-0960
0AM MMP aOl~l "" " .. O.0. NUMUSAl

,UWNN SNE PTUSNEs S mSUS 5?W~ . .S. ~em 666 - UOUSG

A dfwwiateinn - w u r ' Iue0 ,n I Iur. u

AGDW "oa,' N NIT9a &o^-:1 -"ot --ape

lIU CANDIDATE/OFPICEHOLDER ONLY: LIST ANY OTHER COMMITTEES NOT INCLUDED IN THIS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT WHICH ARE PRIMARILY FORMED.TO RECEIVE CONTRIBUTIONS OR
MAKE EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF YOUR CANDIDACY.

commITTeE NAM - CO,,VOsl CW"Mmr#?*
AND 1.0. NUMIER COMMITTMR ADONI Yes NO

Ar- s aWS in ,nnec en u.pdU~wy oMEW nUS M" "

, , th ,e "x~hmw A a ,, ing I ,-e ,sEEu ,h .iniW ap' ,,, te WW9 . . ..

VERIFICATION

I decare under penalty of perjury he to ft but of my knowledgp this sureent and au idwedui am true, correct and complete and dw
I have uId all reanable ditigence In dlr p speradon POW " 00
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Four Seasons HOlS
1100. Eg i tnton Avenue
Toronio, ONT CANADA. - -M32148

Ext- Hotels -Same 10,000

FOur Seasons HOteIS .
1100 Egllnton Avedue Ext " Hotel s- San -- 10,000
Toronto, ONT CANADA,

awn. M32148 :_ -_ _.. _..._ ___-_-_ "_-_"

WBJ Properties Inc, .

3414 PeachtreeRoad Realty-- Same 10,
Atlanta, GA 30326

I Four Seasons HOtelS " '" ' 5'' "

1100 Eglinton Avenue Ext Hotels. Same - 34500
Toronto ONT CANADA "

M3214B "_-_"__
WBJ Properties, Inc.-

I 3414 Peachtree Road -
Atlanta, GA 3b326 Realty Same - 35333.3

C

0 -- -

a II *

SIf mos ai is needd,. eck box at left SUBTOTAL 99,833.3
and u additional Schedules A.j 3U3j

SUMMARY

1. AMOUNT RECEIVED. $100 OR MORE (Indude Id Sdedule A sbtotls. .•

. AMOUNT RECEIVED LESS THAN $100 (Not hlmtiadt ..................

3. TOTAL MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS TIS PERIOD
- (i1 Une 21Enr here and an UW I om nn5 of Summ Pp .........

........ ... $ 99.833,3:

Iis-- I 3
.-. , ' . : I -

L:-: " .:. ,99,833.3

. 4 . . j .--

-i'm...
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7



S, -

MILK-, -

06111,4o 4e II

If mwe gpaoe is needed, chodk box at left
and lush adtionl Schedules .Peart 1.

a-..
__ .~e~.teuaI ~3 SAIlS- nn~ ma

FA~fr i
BY A TidlEfi PARtY

- hi IP flF U , U flblBV v uu nr -:ww -........... ..... -tI,1
-n(S •UNTIG T"12 DATA ON fcN.-i*UL A A.6

*

, WI . AND UNPA IS
PIllbS., NAve Aw AaSS S A UN^t I . , .A LA NCs

orw T a 6, GNs N L &M o C atO e s .. s........ ... . ..

0MG Ltd. 5,000 -0- -0-

WII

If more sm is neeode, check box a
left a attach additional Schedules B.

t5l0

59000
*UZ %aIII1"_ SUMMARY

i. OAN ol siao o n @,t io o , ......................................PROD.....

21.1OANS UNDER $I= THIS PERIOD flew It" .. 5000
3. TOTA LOANS RECEIVED (ULMet * 21 ................. 

......

4 LOAN OP $10 OR MORE REPAID THIS PERIO WoP 2. Clwm) ....................... 0 ..

L LOANS QP 5100 ON MORI THIS PERIOD FORGIVIN OR PAID SY A THIRD PARTY Po 2. Column (b I.

-. LOANS UNOER SlO REPAID. FbRGIVEN OR PAID IY A THIRO PARWTY T1IS PERIO0 (Not ilmid) ....... .

7-. TOTAL, LOANIS PAID. PORGIVIN Of PAID IY A TIRD 0PARTY THIS PERIOD l~no4 4 'S 1.......... ;' ,, -p 9D0

OHM CHAG T"is PERIOD . ':

e.. t jg a* .. o a -ts Q .q m'*" vh "s NONE

Ltd.

d
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SUMR"7 I more spi i. needed. dieck box at loft I- .','.,..;

SUMMARY

NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS OF S100 OR MORE THIS PERIOD ........

MON.MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS UNDER $100 THIS PERIOD (Not lurniue)..

TOTAL NON.MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS THIS PERIOO
ILine I +21 Iw hhuanod on Line 4. Colunm ofSumnw Pap..

, + 0 1
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Cooft PORALMSIVVfINGs"N M 13IXPINnNO OITURE. -- -

if one of the following codu It- uise to desribe th*ipdtue no written, dakrl plon Is needed. -(Now axpton
on t beck of this schedule for codas °#C#'"lid-"T.) lfer to the back ofSchedule end fh"wIn feff.etNee Mw tn -
an CaPalp Disclosw for deteleld explanations andexamplee of each category.

C- &TnroUUtONs TO TmS CANoDATiES
on COMMII'U1

- INEPENOENT IXPEND1TURES-
- LITIRATURt
-- ROAOCAUT AOVEITISING
- NIPAPIR AND PIIODICAL ADVERTISING

OUTSIDE AQVERI'ISING

"I' . SURVYS. SIGNATURI ATHIRIt;
O001-T4O.OOO1 SOLICITATION

OP% PUNDRAISING EVENTS -.

"" - GENERAL OPERATIONS AND OVERnIAQ
O'- TRAVL. ACCOMMOOATIONS-ANO MEALS

- "P -- PNOPESSIONAI. MANAGIMENT AND -

CONSULTING SEVICES -

Ift ne of the above codes-does not accurately. or fully describe the expenditure, leave the "CbdW °

provide a written description in tho "Description of Payment" column.
column blank and

WAMS AND AOSINSS OP PAV.5. eR*ItO ot

RScIPleN T of CONTRImUTIONm ie 4Wl ee 0Waee &&Oin- AMONW
I .@ w Iii e I il^aIIIaIIseese a 06AG,.... COOS an OUSCRIPT10N or PAV6ISNY PAID

-Petty Cash G 500.00

nLos Angeles Courier Service
P.O. Box 17994

1-OLos Angeles, California 90017 G Delivery 9.35

Roz Segal
-q,1069 South Hayworth G Postage, Copies

Los Angeles, California 90035 and Telephone 3,420.25

Post Newspaper Group

L)P.O. Box 354617 N Advertising 499.80

,,Los Angeles, California 90035

Beverly Stationers
422 North Beverly Drive G Index Cards 7.35
Beverly Hills, California 90210

Community Campaign Committee
13701 Riverside Drive N Mailing Services 8,500.00
Sherman Oaks, California 91423

Adwest Mailers 
'

13013 Saticoy
North Hollywood, California 91605 G Labels 224.54

Roz Segal . 2 0
P.O. Box 5092 P Consultations 20,000.00
Beverly Hills, California 90210

-it More woar is neded. Chck bm d an61...
".aat additional Schedule 5. SUBTOTAL 33,161.29

- "l"

'El..

.~w ... . wo
- PAYM- AM 1CONRIT0W MADE
- "~- 4i=s 4 113)

-~~~~ (Aems &N~S w ~udd To Wh*l Dollas)
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Vaon.F-

- -cO It IASPNGEEDTURES
If mwe qf fte ftilowing codei usi wbtheependliurs no written dsieptlon-Isteedod.(4
ft beg of Ois =eul .f br- codes T C*V '"~uiee twa of scheduli and Ii/n~Vet
a . u Oiw4APww for detaiex'plmna nd eamplis of sh . .tgory.

- "NC - CONTRIiUTIONS TO OTHR " " - SURVEY$. SIGNATURI'OATHIRING"
- CANI ODATO OR COMM "TES OOOR-TO.OOOR SOLICITATIONS -

. - INDIPENOINT IXPEN1rTUMu. "IF' - FUNORAISING EVENTI-
1." - UTIRATU I1 _, , " - GENEMAL OPERATIONS AND OVIS D-ROADCAST ADVERTSING- "ir-" TRAVEL. ACCOMMODATIONS AND MIAI
"N- NEWSPAPER AND PERIODICAL -. "P - PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT AND

- ADVERTISING. " CONSULTINGSERVICES
W- OUTSIDE A6VERTISiG.

11nof ,i above c~u dow nt accrsuy or fully describe the oxpeidwree save ft, "Code" column blank a
•"'evlde a written description in he "CDalption ot Payment" column.

16kAi ANS AD**=*5 OP
r 
PAves. 6IU 3!YSq lSPUOP CSUWUJYW@NP b eeus, .,ue i."AgmoirY

i.e. nufteu. 00 maa, nsea e aup ,wuammeei coon an *3CRPON Off UV PAMNY _____

'airbank,. Canapary & MaUllin
407 Sutter P Public Opinion Research 79500.0(
San Francisco, California 94108

Sacks Assoc
857 Riverside Drive

*terth Hollywood, California- 91607 N Advertising 1,755.1

U.S. Postmaster N First Mailer 1,000.0(
inn

-Trma_ Smith
317 South Elm F Caterer 3,000.0(
Beverly Hills, California 90210

Roz Segal- "
P.O. Box 5092 F Kick-Off Party - 105.0
Beverly Hills, California.90210

If More spece is needed. dieck bE and UTDA 1336PL aditi S . SUTOTA, 13,60.l

IUMMAIRY

* I. Psymrmn of 5100 o mri mude thit period (Induds- al Sdedule £ Subotli) ............... : ...... 90,931.78 -

L Pa under 100this (nptieroad (.o.... .......... ............ -

. Toul Aw Exzpee- paid this paiIuh diedule F, Un 4).........5 -O-

TOW Pa mnaiS =nrod (Line I 2 En er an U .ne 7.Ceal SmmaryP...... 78..90,931,78

iSOL IOr1110Wl
I
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Palo,-.

f 1I + ___ ____
_ _ - . o. _ _

N 0- A

+ "  I , I,; I- I 1 ."- .

Sii
__..- 

I

___________________________________________________ _______________________________ __________________o_________________________

1W1-

- If mare speas is needed, e box at left
and auach additional Sd" leu D. SUBTOTALS

SUMMARY

PLEDGES OF $100 OR MORE THIS PERIOD (COlumn (a) ................................

PLEDGES UNDER $100 THIS PERIOD (Not itemized). ...............

TOTAL PLEDGES RIC..V- Cie I* 2) .

PLEDGES OF 8100 OR MORE PAID THIS PERIOD (Colum (b))..... ..-
-- PEDESNDF.RSIO$100 SIEI(Not itmind)o oseso* es*aes0

T EDGES PAID THIS PERIOD .............................
TD TAL.PLDGS P IiE G+ P - "-U- - " ).

NET CHANGE THIS PERIOD
bbubaa Une 4 ft. Une 31 Ener de differnce her end on Uine 5.Column S of Summnry Pap.....

.-

L .:"":

_ I

tozpl



I~ovem oet eeMctonS*WWI 17 - '

FoPr 10". ~w~n gh We ft"d eape61ietr Wrmirbrot oaigS,~e'more ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~a 00 Iwwya retyt 1 h behes of emn.0"ss offl0eehles oir e
Wfmleee . 62 vsu he hae made* buisom &e 9oudi to on behaf of csnfidaees.

P~m Ill - *ffXcehSderaw. bot "easures totaling 55e a. Iin a Caiehwar year.
11904 rrypeerPrint in lnki.

Siitel"Isc OWeS oeviod 718h~ - throuah 0j/17/ahs

'P o " "

mrA W U6

V"bUI.**" -,-

Fc M80111o5 8otels Uinite-
P A(St ASPWO- -O. A yet , -ag, 071 g 94004

-LIMAvenue. W nnk..-Tororito, Ontario, Cabada:- -- - - -1.16)" 1.-1750
?!E!r- - a"*

- .t~ T. C il o : --.- ... .- V_. - - .".

280. South- !..verxr DPiV*;. Suite 513, EBeverly- Hills, california 90212 (213) 55-3-039
AOtQVgw=kO OW-4M@.. DAV, VYRl if 0 Aa."s: .S " "VA" .2 -- .. .

I EXPENDITURES AND CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO.-- (Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollart)

OFFICIAL. "  AME & ADDRESS OF PAYEE DESCRIPTION OF -NAME OF CANDIDATE & OFFICE CUlMU'
u. "DATE (If comwminae sasenter I.D. No. EXPENDITURE OR OR NAME OF BALLOT MEASURE" AMOUNT- LATIVW

- ONLY "or Tmuer's name and addreu) CONTRIBUTION MADE & BALLOT NUMBE.ROR LETTER. AMOUNT
- " - --.. " " " = .. .".. . . . o n1...Joe=]-

7/9/ Roz Segal dba Update 'Hotel Overlay Is
N 8- Campaign Associates computer list -Zone Prop F,

1069 S. Har-orth Ave. City of Bever X $1,500 $1,500
Los Angeles,- CA 90035 Hills 1

7/20 "pulic x $2,500 $4,0oo
84- " relations

P_____. _ consulting- feel

824'I -.public x $2,500 $6,500
81 I " relations-

O- -_-_ consulting fee

- -

Avac. sagitionla information an appropriarely labeled continuation sheem.

SUBTOTAL (Carry with aw.; additional subtotals to Une 1. Part IV) $ $6,500

YOU MUST COMPLETE THE SUD:MARY AND VERIFICATION ON PAGE 2 -

7OFFICIAL USIE C 0D E F
ONLY- I -

For infoemation reouired to be prov;ded to you pursuant to the Information Practices Act of 1577. see "Information Manual on Cam paigt-Disclosure Prauum
f -he Political Reform Act." Part X. .

-1-.



aMES DONS@PR~tPIEH 5 NME OF CAWC
LO NAME OF BALMDA15ima .im S-,' .o. Nuier NUMBER On Lit

PpATZ AND OF PH*,
r M AAMU*E ,N l
Wal AND A

'PIT 7MWTP

- I~/A - -

,- -o

___

Apagh addihIAIN ; on appropiately IbeIe aaaa, mnuaaet ahee- -.-

SUBTOTAL (€Cry. with additional subtotals to .ine3; Part IV) S" .

Ill LOANS REPAID BY: (Amounts may-be rounded offJo whole dollars)

FULL NAM9 AND ADORESS*OF DEBTOR PLUS PERSON WHO-REPAID THE- LOAN IF DIFFERENT AMOUNT- UNPAI
IliDhe Is. wm .nin toeaommrnine * lest the commmintsevs name. addren and I.D. IWumb. REPAID THIS S _.-
- Ie _.mn's't I.1., Numbef.unknown-Ir the Ieasuw's full nanw. and street addreslJ - P ODA

onn

N/A:

_ a infamron ai wpropria rely lab.ied conina tion ahesa.

SUBTOTAL (Carry with additional subtotals to Line 5. Part IV) S

t, SUMMARY

1,1 ExpendItures and contributions made of S100 or more this period (Part 11..............................

to Expenditures and cont ributions under S1 00 made this peiriod (Not izemized).

L' Loans made this period (Part Ill1) Include all subtotals.........................

* ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 00 0000Le+ 3................................................... 0 . 5o

Loans repid this period (Part Ill). Include all subtotals..................................

*Net expienditures and contributions madle this period (Line 4 -S, this can be a negative amount)............$69500

*Cumulative expenditures and contributions made from prior statement ..................... 0

*Cumulative expenditures and contributions made to date (Liene 6+ 7)....................S 4.6 500L.

VERIFICATION
hays riot received any contributions during this calendar year.

declare under penailty cli perjury that this rrL-wpagn svattmellt is true. correct and c-tmplete and thakt I have used all reasonable Mf

i' p rep aratio n. . S r. P e

xecutedon 9/18/84: -at_ Beveirly H illst- CA - -/y Z_ LLIL/ ( (1

nII SU MAR -.. -vae 9£@Y 6i0*~U*,.wUb*a

ExencW-2- me this period of, 11 o 'led

0Exeniurs ndcnt'lltos ndr 10 ad hi prid(Nt ~eied, :....... ......
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NAM AND AOMi OF PAY9, lO9ITU01 U 1

Ol o .eP CSYRBUIO top g e . ANOWI

IA1..ug. Epm s n o A0606n 5 Ow V9U'*S of cOBs Oi on3CPlOU, OP PAveNYTPl

-Volt Temporary Services- ,
12304 Santa Monica Boulevard

-tos Angeles, California 90025
.I Phone Bank 2,14.O0

"tack Nadel Inc.
tA,000 West Temple V Pens 772.45

Los Angeles, California 90074

Dorothy Chilkov Assoc Auto, Enteirtainment-

C280 South Beverly Drive G Phone, Postage and 404.06

4everly Htlls, California 90212 Office

tandard Lithograph Co.
90g South Westmoreland G Folders 2,012.85

Wios Angeles, California 90006

c6 Sachs Assoc.
4872 Laurel Canyon. N Advertising Design 1,091.02

North.Hollywood, California 91607

Beverly Stationers
422 North Beverly Drive - G Supplies 136.46

Beverly Hills,- California 90212

Campaign Assoc
P.O. Box 5092 N Advertising 3,581.30

Beverly Hills, California 90210

Roz Segal - ."-

P.O. Box 5092 rr 6 Postage 106 00
Beverly Hills,- California 90210 - _ " _ "-

w- ddt.SI -a _ - - -SUSOTAL 10,250.14

a'

. - - -- . - .-. - m~fl• +5. .' -W - : : .

: ", .. 4 oAne ) .. : - .: + . ,+" ,•:  +

0fono- . *. .-d

-n 7-- -/r~f - f--. d-taf-li-p-na- •rid - I mNDUAI~ .f .lt-', - -- " -.-.- '

- -TO.M A Su o UJ PA-

-. -.Ol ll"ll -" .~en~ kfmnT." ous

*~0NIO MY ftNS AS~ ONb WOM*Y* 00OP17

-Yes oh: -

.':,-IJIAYflI" _. • --OO gR .A+ -PYIInW , OWNWATI- -N I O-II4A .- "._-if cm of 1i. ilw1f1g 0ds st e to..-e ,,i ndIt .o -I r tion IsANAOHNe1 A NO --- -

mtie diock of -Shia i.dule ft cod" ". 30- i-.d .r- Refer Ifte b.k -f ..
n Ca write d~ilfondetine1 explanatons and impl°s of each* .. .

", 1 GoNn f1TIO T E CanOOMDA'FU or SURAVEYS, SGAIURE GAThERtiNG.
OR WOMMITIS OOOR.TQOOOR SOUCIQUTAhSOW

PEOEw 011"'IUN -. PUNOAIINOEVI

U : AAURe "U" GENERAL OGATIOS AND OVEA1NEAO

SIAOAOAS? AOVEISING -1 TRAVEL AQCO1M"OAIEAND MEALS
.N.APER AND PERIGOICAL, ADVERTSI4 PROPEMONAL MANAGEMNT AND -

-oumo ADVWISIq -- CONSULTING SERVICES

if one fh bv codes doe not accuriaty or ftilly describp tlhe exi~enditure. say. the "Code" cclumn. blank and'-
rodea' wrttn desript ie. "ikripton of 118'Y'mnt' column.
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* ._ ; - + - - _ { HMINUDKN f l. --

PAYMNmO AON $iWINmAD
-- (O TSU. 4Ti 411l -" .

". '.- 0 , ,, , .. .

.e .. , .,1. + . :.. ,!

,. I.

~o

(AmtumI ml - Pu 1" - ..IUI ra. M1 a -I -iO.24 -

. . . .. 
- *

It w f hefololncos.is usWe-to dondbe the kpendltuf, nowitnd~ItanlI ees(bt~u~$-
m4 Wq basiC ofhIa didule7 for codas #V?,1 a T. Refer to the ba60 of ScdI~ andteifb;mZfmfl wwk0e

oi Cwa vOIWIWur9 for deialled-explanets and- samples of each categr. W -

M-e. ..' -O_.E CAN-OAT. - - .U- I W SI'NA-UrE 4ATHS RG

d_ - tOPNETSX-4IUE PUNORAISING EVENTS 8

.. OACAST AV-_TIING '_.-- TAVILACCOMMOOATIOS ANO "-ALS -

- -_.NEWA.M It A"o PERIODICAL AV SRTIING "P.' PROP6=UONAL MANAG1M_4T..-. -- -

-"C " " " T f " OTI•O" N I " osuiLAINO 5ElI - " " " - -

If one of the above codes does not accurately or fully describe the expenditureleave the "Code".columnn blank an-
lroVidoa written dcriptionin the "Oescrlptlon of Payment'"column.- - -

SMAMiA A#0 AOOMIS OP PAVYA. oMsOMOi Oe.

O msI I.6II O C@MUISUVI@M 0' &boo iwm-

I.e. wvusewso IN& mAnsae AU6,to ee ,eseu.@ COOS9 em1 06sCRIwION OF PAVINIMN PAID-

Mimpaign Assoc
P.O. Box 5092 G Postage 238.83

Tbverly.Hills, California 90210

bdorothy Chilkov. Assoc
L O South Beverly Drive P Campaign Administratlior 700.00
everly Hills, California 90212

Ronald Lederman & Associ
MPl3 North San Vicente Boulevard P Accounting Fees 1,250.00
4everly Hills, California- 90211

C- Salary, Auto, Food
Petty Cash G Delivery 419.47

U.S. Postmaster G Postage 200.00

U.S-. Postmaster G Postage 1,249.00

Copyrite
9393 Wilshire Boulevard G Copies 134.62
Beverly Hills.. California 90212

Standard-LithographyLi- 1,726
909 South Westmoreland. L Invitations -,272068
Los;Angeles; California 90006 - : _-_ .; .

SZ ok" -'---- - - - -u-.- IUBTOTAL 12,264.60
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- I-

-". -- .4 -. -t i

-i, -,an rum - -. :--; . EE. . um- -cl nM * _ ," --

.eof -flown.co -

ft'e ak of this Wh~duftLr codeW *"I - NO*!V. R flF t bwAs of Sdt es 5.P V, 41
~npgi ~l~u.for dmllod &~P~md A t~ I anl 'INd mgo

- eNREUONI TO OmNO @ANOSDATSS ug -- JV54 SIOt4ATUA4 ATNWNNS.
@NC~dMIO@@T04004 IOUICflAYUON

on N=INDSNTII - P" PIJORAI8ING EV.NTS
-UT NATUOIN PND~JE GERNERAL OPERATIONS ANa--BROADCAST ADVORWING. - TRAVEL ACCOVMOA 1101001

11APR AND PRIttcoAL StVEeetN NG-a ln P-P. IONAL 5MA5A1.
OUTSIDE ADVERMIING CONWMLTING SERVICS

vie of -t above codes does not accuarat r- w fulily describe fthe xPendiwtre, leae te "C60 ..Iuinn bIlik and
wide a wrltpn description In the "Os~lptIb~n of Pament" columnt.

NlANG AWS LUSOhUS OF PAWVES Gn36wivaSR*

V. I USGIP18UW? Op C01ISIUYIO leo~w . a"84 4"0 OftU

Wwest Mailers
3013 Saticoy Street N Mailing -517.

Frth Hollywood, California 91605

•'1rbank, Canapary & aullin
|9 Sutter-Street P Referendum Study 5,250.00

San Francisco, California 94108

,Fs. Postmaster G Postage 465.00

Ln$anderson
2714 Dalepark P Consulting -.3,500.00

0S' imas, California 91773 _

Bellow and Tobe N Miling 2,000.00

Beverly Company7
400 South Beverly Drive G Rent 750.00
Beverly Hills, California 90212

U.S. Postmaster G. Postage- - 2,500,Q0

Precision Marketing - - "
515 West Washington .G --Rent Typewriter- -. : 351.34
Los Angeles, California 90015 -

"f ,movte 3m Ii neecd e.dLk o, - -- SUSTOl'A 15,368.10
!2~ addI ndowo I. I__i__Iu__nJ__

-.. ... . , • " I P IIIIWIOI W. .. To 1210ll I4 I"
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-- . : . - - 4. .. .. "..hft~~3M ~ f
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S- UMEOULIow o3 .*AVMENS-"UTRTO A
-~ ~~4 (fNUTon UT

soI14 ROM" ORe UG)

_ __._ an1 i .

* • n4w_ .. + ,. W : .. .. " -- rt ,. -I O I II Q V N P - " _' -" - - -oae of 'the. following doew- Wausd to daielbe, ise upalw e. no written 4~vlofl is iid" (oemUPP

*th back of this uhe*a wo 0oa C. *no*'T) e to-the back-*of*Shd" -n h Ifmd'Mpl-

"~npupiN Oi--. w for detai~_._j led+i --. -. " Ia-i" -of each eaty. - .o

- -. C0MThS ---r- --- i CAN-I"ATU" "i - suavm.. 04too&TnKSoG. - -

Oil COMMIIIUU MGMN.Q.OO JOUICITAIONS.

-1" S-- NOGN?11"+mIn "UO T I -... PUNORAIlING 1VItHTS -
"V.GNIMAL OPINATIOMI AW~OVIWG4AD

fi LRIAURI TRAVEL. ACCOMMODATION ANO MSALS
--. .-,-,, 'P NiSII ON- MANAGEMUt4.' ANO

".a +'- NIW APIN ,- O ..... .O-A Aovwni .ONSUL..N .S.. ....

OUTSIOU AOVIRTSINO COSLIG-II

One of'the above-codo doen noraccuratey or- fully. deswibe fth expenditure,, lesveth*0Codi' column blank and-
rovide a wrIt e ducriptln In the ,Dewiptort of.Payment- column. - - . -

A, wnS AND ADMOMM OP PAVU. SUreaDS 0 o -

46GIPle"T or coUSUIOSinlo isoems uo ame ,
gI Iwaes so Namn- arne aem101 e gmst co Sm*UUCSll3Ome eP PAIPMSI PA--

W3an Samuel
23M&Wil bur G -- Copier Service 4L
Reseda, California

g verly Hill s Locksmith. 
77.7

100 Wilshtre Boulevard "G Keys 77.7S

,,Vverly Hills, California 90211

Shirley Shainin G Salary. 119.00

,G B Salary 197.00

at3 d MAaddole Sdwdules L 
SUBTrOTAL 43&75

Ifore .ek mi~ ds a ~

--

K~d -

-+

" -I
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48R4
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" " . --x . _ -n - • - -!..
- _o .o . o ,- 3 - - - -, - - - , -- .

itn oof~ following code in It% Iodsrb -%avow"~ur.iI "We ~ m ro~? ~ . -~

n the of ths h dul_. 4 for @MsC 10-1110. Of hmuOw-W D- so wt foomlidcP~flto flei- - I - ea- augor. - -A n - ---- -

. . ONISU NST TH614 "N " "" - " :OIA -'"*"l EUTU'u-m. .
N"OPNOUNT UXPIRNOITURU " - IN8U01T4?i A O  e

" " -- o6IUPATUR a' IM A O U AO AND OVIRWADC
-0-SRAOCASTADOUMtING ' - -PTRAVML ACCOMMOOAI'bONS ANDS MSA;A --

- NIWPAM ANO "IPrOOIoAAOVURTIWNGI"P ' PNOPIUSIONA. MANAGaMP4T AIO
"0. OUTBI0 AOVIIrIN- cONIULI.NG SMRVC-

If .ne of the WAb coda doti no acrately or fully desrbe the xpmndiw-e. ea t "Cod" colunnic sod
providea wrie6 daucrlp.ion In the "De ription of Payment column.'-

WNG AND ASOWUS OF PAYEE. " .6Ix 00ri .... w e-o @eom O o, . u.... - - - 4U'fdS?
r 0 g. .vIsg Or mONTRInsTIO top de"We"iGs ." on~

I~e.*%owgo * 04011 WD A0046 OW 411SW41681-022610IPON OFPA01f 0AYMEN
C8 Sachs Assoc 

N etra1.

11857 Riverside N Letterhead -177.86 .
lWrth Hollywood, Caliofrnia 91607

rampaign Assoc
1h 0. Box 5092 G Parking .160.00

Beverly Hills, California 90210
mpa gn Assoc2 6 6.
0. Box 5092 N Postage, Advertising 2,606.60

jeverly Hills, California 90210

&-dward Crider
5476 Bohlig Road P Computer, Graphics, 1,417.50

10s Angeles, California Research-

co

Shirley Shainin G Salary .102.00

Lauren Beck G Salary. -124.80

Shawna NcKi nly
4010 Calle Ariana P Victory Committee 500.00

San Clemente, California 92672

LHCOCC Pa¢ -.-

.6253 Hollywood Boulevard - N Mailers - 1,00.00
Los Angeles, California 90028 -_ - -_

E O m deai sd. die&bm&
adtftudide" Sdduse Laad- SUSTOUAI 6.088. 76

TJIr -_ 1 I . . .. , , - i - " " , m i i I . . .Mi .. .. .... _ I.. 77
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-- -of W- ..uhame . . .

2u I n e

o".-'fVt fbllwn 'v'le i' o, m " .-r'~a -'. wrnlms, st 'nn :jI'ihlhe.-
-n V. bak. ..sheuefrWS M ~ ~~. ede.~nomdbwtr Cnpsp 18WI ftr WeIqep~nt~anexape otei ctgry

SC.~CalTRIUUT1OW4T "aE SjRV9Y, SlQIAIURI GATHORING.
CANDIDATES OR COMMITTEES DOOR-T"- "QOR'SOUCITATION . -

1"  INDWEPEOENT EXPNOI"URM P -lp IUNRAISING EVENTS -
. .:- UIAOATVEN - GENERALOPIRATONANO OV3MRA."

6R)~TAvt',nI -RA -~mo~n~ AN ,WAAL$
W-NEWARFER AND PIRIODICAI.> r- I" PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMEINT AND'

ADVERTISING CONSULTING SERVICES.
" O OUTSIDE ADVERTISING
Sof ft Above code does not amraal orAily descrbe th*e accrued expense. Feave th "Code colun blnkI

~ylia wrlumn desciption In -the "orlptlon of Paymen coumar.

_"on"e*3568 ep PAh~sp~e
i

T  
UPU, ,, Iet imw~ ll 11uwg II , 36

I. 0600. '. 4! *' - 'e. e esssuwnew Or PAYMNY . -

Marathon Communications "
L 3420 Ocean Park Boulevard #2050 P Consulting 10,00000

Santa Mon'ica, California 90405

C-

I I I I s o
dh* bon,. MWd uMi sdloeiu Sd'sdiW F SUSBTOTAL

IMMARY

0 Aamwd lsmsu of 1100 or Mm TIs t10ed... 0-. 0 .0 .0 a aO.000000

. bmS @f Uii 1111 d (m Iu) ................
ATwW I~z~ of. Une $101--rd 4"1Mu)Tl sI l,,b Inm r. Thb e 11... •.2...a I 21............ . .. •- ,

AwnedbP i pu Pmd ii Pwled Wel Iw 01 OW I- I ' ""

N MChsi Ths PWeud Sub= Une 4 ftn Uim Z.- .. r dft'- two ., p"
I lt l ,414m *..muummi. S O

l-6000.92

NONE

110,000.00

II II - I

- _ - -~4A 10 . ...

;..-- " " " --

rWA~W~
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I. Iswe oWIues-..i . ",..________ .________

2 .~.. ___ _ .__ ___ _,- _

- .- -
If "

-, ..b . . .......... . -" • .. --____ _ -____-

. - . .a --o

,!+." _ o" . :-- .. - .n - . .. . ... .. 2.. • _ , -

. .-*. A* __ _ __ _ ,,___ _

gf! 6. 1bALONt hIUiOkMS. .....

.mu ."ee9*

VcOWUlSMAOU7, Porr aim,. 0 a "4
7. Pame.... m.............._____

L Acxued exwm (unpaid I .

In *,. TOTAL EXPENDITUES....... S

4"

UPU h . 65 + 1U+.+ +

SO. %a "r' 'i+' m '

33~33

*' - 0-°  +:i:'

:.. + W. blUE I

90,931.78,
66NSSwub F. &Fog S

1 10,931.78$ bl,1S ,0,3 • 8

0 61 *If is osffaur 'wen o ft1 o atnvde yew. Column A &IW be blank sxueot Pr unoW Iw, .)ills and 91w#Gu

IVl STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL CONDITION

C7) .10.- Cash on hand at the beginninlof this penod. (Linf 14@o Prvious statement) S NONE

Lfl 11. Cash reiou this* Wiad(Un* 3. Column 8 aboel ................... 99,833.33

S 12. Misllanesu adfujtmetn cih ISdIedule G. Line 7) ............... NONE

-13. Caft osynpenutUis W .(Li7. Column S above)-...... 90-931-78

14. 8j, on fldat €indm(U-11112h13 ao).............- 8,901,55

IL ' Om MWOibdeM (Un* 2 * Une I ofColi C alve)...... ....... .... 106000.00

11. lmilrllf~ 111~~l n S lnli 1fo ~n 141;.... ......... S 8,901.55.

17. dInd it OfLn.&111is yawUb US tn14. l r!4-iUne1 4 beeMlnU@1) .............. S 1 ,.098.45

+- aIddumaldrwbee n*IA wmma..

-SUMARY FOR CANDATU IN b0 -A JUl41 AND I4OYUSR EL1AMON (Sw -0e 00 ln i anwv RleewvJ
. _- l1 cd . I I II

L- CONT.R. I_ O RICEIVE D: 1209583,33 -

1,Inpr~TU RU3MACI: . 0,917

log.

S. 9983. 33 "

9 2,750.00 -
s 9983.33-

blUES 8 69 *
tO6bWbE UsoU&

lideS.UUl *- .

90,931.78

10 3000. 00
S 100,931.78

UUINI -, * I -
SMOULE IeSUb.
SlbUMUS £ • I
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Owes or flwon - -- - _- . -I 1* *lll lnal -U '.

fro o ... .. o.jL 0 -l - -l_ - 1 2-liIl Wll
Scovers psiled 0 t0: ow

SAYC OFGr8 oaWi o I ., !PAY.. V. I'.-, ga - - -Noeb6,iB - - -I It
3- CAfEDIAEPICENOLDIRJNCLUOED IN T COP4W.t~$~!3D REPORT

Ex-U dOn 9-18-84 .t Beverly Hills, CA
u ain - leavt$ a.0000 119 n wravin - IOam..?weS ow Yeuamuomlol I -

Executed on _ tY lW - - -- ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 11adro 4111 wll' ll1'11 IN'IUl l IIIII

I declare under penalty of perjury tht to fth best of my knowledgethis statement and its schedules arq true. coffect and complet and the
treasurer(s) of thiscommittee(s) hu used ail-voable diligmnce in the preparation of his sta wment and-ts-schedules. - "

Exe-ted on a t a 1 l ' -llp . 10S1V6l .4-b1y1O 4 0I O 0U0SbinUl

'e snfee r aPm'm t me a 4 i We iva puww's se to W t1f44MwmWu PnothMs A..e 1.. "Infase m Mwon CapMe Dkmop .ii.
%* 11400W~ Refer, AWos: Pon X. ,- -

qp4~
- IUO

- . - - . _- _ . - . - - :,,
"AUO "AW -" " . " " - - FU'S 361W - EEL "~a.e h'iAIOU am

mw~aoam oo l'ml- ",.' + .. . .,w ,-... u 
, , 

- -. - - ... me . __ - .. u.i -- _-nm-qli

lus' . A1 A o ng=$ Iir 
566 A llsa MaI .sa

m CONTROLLED COMMITTIESICLUQED IN THISCONSOLIDATED REPORT-
NA M E O PF O a llU Y l " . -- as.- U S .

Yes on F -- _ - ,, - -- Applied for.
AGapesi OP GOW601"UE aupa soo "gone 1,1*11

% RonaTTLdrtat 113 North -San V cente 0vd.ly Hill ls CA 90211 (213) 651!-0960:"
00AM O Y l6A5U3 ' -- _.

Ronald Lederm an
PCOMANI1?4 A00065 OF TISASUIR"- ."" am top coos 194? 40r4 *o p..6- . .

113 North-San Vicente Blvd.,- Beverly -HilIs1 CA 90211 (213) 651-0960
Nt'aaa OPCOMA01TYES19 1 -0.N'"u.0114

AOONsU O , 1UM MITI e, ' M A . .0 - ga ass 4 o 11-16 -'4 0

"M~s addirionW elefelon an aBmvofft~a rlo Jb~l eenttnU4110 shoots.

l CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER ONLY: -LIST ANY OTHER COMMITTEES NOT INCLUDED IN THIS

(7 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT WHI1CH ARE CONTROLLED BY YOU OR ARE PRIMARILY FORMED
TO RECEIVE CONTRIBUTIONS OR MAKE EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF'YOUR CANDIDACY.

COMMIT*TEE NAMEI Conroited Commatm?"
AND 1.0. NUMBER COMMITTEE ADORES TREASURER YES NO

I. I I i _ _ _ _ _ _

An. meteiow n Onbmelfon on soeeoaFeF wledd enm"eni sheets

(A .ommteoww is amenewh i s aenttllW diwdyU or ineirsetf ve andidete or v*wh ua joanl ith a w'nddew of conotrod coeim in
connetin wret it @wn of esswenW- A ondider tonos # ewmimirs if fte .wi~daw. the wWAndw's ar. or env cowi conmnit iwh or she
controls. hs sipwictfla ne ow n die ucoot of dagsuu's of Moe coewd'te~

VERIFICATION
I declare under penalty of perjury that to the best'of my knowledge this smenment and its schedules wre true.'correct wad complete and ftht

h t I irepar aTtoni _ __

I hav use al Iewl diiNnc in d preparation
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MNIM OP CAMAEN I OOTP-ICNOQUA£& NPCI 4A E - " - " -o -
U O~t. OAtS 00 0SASURIAN AG ALW~O7~ GotSI ON mStP_____

1. -

- ~INSVhUCIONS FOR PREPARING COVER PAGE-

- CONSOLIDATED CAMPAIGN STATEMENT
FORM 0 -

PERIOD COVERED BY STATEMENT:
The period covered begins the day after the closing date of the last campaign statemerit filed. If i previous
statement has not beeu filed, tho period begins on January 1 of the current calendar -year; The period ends on
-the closing date for the current statement. The closing date is specified in the 'Information Manual on Campvign-
Disclosure."

I., OATS OF ELECTION:
It this statement is filed in connection with an election held on a date other than June 5 or November 6enter

1 the date of theelection;
PART I:

-Provide the candidate's or officeholder's full name, residential address, business address and telephone numbers.
q1 and the office sought or held.

f PART I1:
Identify the controlled committees included in the consolidated report and the treasurers of the committees. Use
the same information that appears on the committees' Statements of Organization filed with the Secretary of

03 State. Do not use abbreviations. A permanent business or residential address must be provided for the treasurers.
The identification numbers must be included. (If not yet received from the Secretary of State's office. that fact

rT must be notec.)

- PART I I I:

The candidate or office holder must list all additional committees not included in this consolidated report which
are controlled by the candidate or officeholder or are primarily formed to receive contributions or make expen.

00 ditures on the candidate's behalf and whether or not they are controlled committees.
VERIFICATION:
The statement must be signed by each committee treasurer included in the consolidated report and by the
candidate or officeholder who controls the committee. The treasurer and candidate or officeholder must eview
the information contained in the statement before signing the verification.

ALLOCATION OF CONTRIBUTIONS AND EXPENDITURES MADE TO OR ON BEHALF OF OTHER
CANDIDATES. OFFICEHOLDERS AND MEASURES:

List all contributions (including loans) and independent expenditures itemized on Schedules E and F to support
or oppose officeholders, candidates and ballot measures (other than those controlling this cbmmittee or for
which this committee is primarily formed). Indicate the date of the expenditure, the office sought or held (or
the masure's number or letter and the jurisdiction). the amount of the expenditure and the cumulative amount
to date. The "Cumulative to Date" column should include the total of eXpenditures for or against each candidate
ormeasure since January 1 of the current calendar year. (See "Information Manual on Campaign Disclosure" for

- discussioh and examples of "cumulation".)
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IEXPENDITURES AND CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO: (Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollars)
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atrTtecsurrs name and addieu) 'CONTRIBUTION MADE & BALLOT NUMBER OR LETTER I
- - Hotel Ovelay-

7/9/ Roz Segaldba Update . Zone Prop F, J- $1,500 $1,500.
81. Campaign Associates computer list City of Beverly

1069 S. Hayworth Ave. Hills x
Lobs Angeles, CA 9003______________i.
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811 relations
consulting fee
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YOU MUST COMPLETE THE SU,. :ARY AND VERIFICATION ON PAGE 2

OFFICIAL USE -C = F
• ONLY

For Information required to be provided to you pursuant to the Information Practices Act of 1977, se "information Manual on Campaig Disclosure Peowu"

of the Political Reform Act:' Pan X.
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